MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
Zoom Link:

https://zoom.us/j/8587803370?pwd=cE]1SF dxUjgrS tjU1pYZz09
AGENDA January 16, 2024 School Campus - New Classroom West 5:30 PM.
Special Note: One Board member will be attending the meeting by teleconference at the following location:

Jeff Belknap

40175 Rd 112

Dinuba, CA 93618
The teleconference location is open to the public and any member of the public has an opportunity to address the School
Board from a teleconference location in the same manner as if that person attended the regular meeting location. The
School Board will control the conduct of the meeting and determine the appropriate order and time limitations on public
comments from the teleconference location.

1.0  Call Public Session to Order
1.1 Roll Call to Establish Quorum

2.0 Public Comment On Closed Session Topics
General public comment on any closed session item will be heard. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit
individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual topics to 15 minutes. Itis recommended you begin
your comments by stating your name.

3.0  Adjourn to Closed Session
3.1 Conference With Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6)
1. Agency Negotiator: Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
2. Employee Organizations
a. MSAT

40  Convene Regular Session (Estimated start time 6:15 PM)
4.1 Flag Salute
42 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any)
4.3 Introduce Guests

5.0 Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.

6.0  Approval of Minutes - December 12, 2023 (A)
December 18, 2023 (A)

7.0 Correspondence - None
8.0  Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report

8.1.1 Annual Audit Report as of June 30, 2023 (A)
8.1.2 Construction Update



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

Zoom Link:
https://zoom.us/i/8587803370? =cEJ1SFIEUGdxUjer 27StjU1pYZz09

AGENDA January 16, 2024 School Campus - New Classroom West 5:30 PM.

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

Consent Items / Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)
9.1 Interdistrict Requests (A)

9.2 CUPCCA 2024 Bidder List (A)

9.3 Field Trips 2023-2024 Amendment (A)

9.4 Child Evangelism Fellowship Good News Club (A)

9.5 AERIES Student Information System Renewal (A)

9.6 Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS) - Winter Collection (A)

9.7 Budget Revision 001-24 (A)

Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 12/4/2023 through 1/5/2024(A)

Personnel
11.1  Personnel Order
11.2  2023-2024 AB1200 Salary Settlement Disclosure Agreement (A)

Closing Activities - The Governing Board members have the opportunity to comment.

Adjournment (A)

*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.O. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing

if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone (e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,

and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting.



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

December 12, 2023 12:00 P.M

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Roll Call

PUBLIC COMMENT ON

CLOSED SESSION TOPICS:

EXECUTIVE CLOSED
SESSION:

REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:

4.1 Flag Salute

4.2 Report of Action Taken
in Closed Session

43 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE:

7.1 GASB 45 Trust

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 12:03 P.M.

Trustees present: Quintana, Cepeda, Worthley, and Simmons
Trustees absent: Belknap
Secretary: Roberto Vaca

None

Trustee Simmons called the meeting into closed session at 12:04 P.M.
and was called back to regular session at 12:41 P.M.

Trustee Simmons led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

No action was taken during the closed session to report.

Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, David Camarillo (ASB, FUEL),
Kasandra Arballo (FUEL), and Diego Quintero (ASB Student Rep).

None

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the November 7, 2023 regular meeting. PASSED

Business Manager, Benita Cortez shared correspondence stating
quarterly return of -2.11% for the period of July - September of 2023.

8.1.1: Campus Update - The Associate Student Body (ASB) Student
Representative reported on events happening on campus for the month of
December which included Miss Pauls’ release of her Christmas
Production, “Christmas Winter Wonderland 2023,” Updates on the
FUEL Multimedia club posting pictures and videos of campus events to
the community, and the December and Holiday (12 Days of Christmas)
Rally to kick off some Holiday Spirit and Attendance motivation along
with Hot Cocoa with Santa, Elf on the Shelf, and read-alongs with
certain grades spans.



8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

CONSENT ITEMS:

9.1 Annual Board
Organizational Meeting

9.2 Declaration of Need for
Fully Qualified Educators

9.3 Auditing Services Contract(s)
for 2023-2024

9.4 PIQE Services Contract
for 2023-2024

9.5 TCOE - “Why Try”’/Choices
Proposed Field Trip.

9.6 Budget Revision 012-23

9.7 Cash Flow Report:
November 2023

9.8 2023-2024 First Interim
Budget Report

99 TK IPad Purchase & Bids

9.10 OMNIA Contract & Mower
Bid

9.11  Proposed Conferences for
Cabinet Members

AUTHORIZATION OF

VENDOR PAYMENTS:

PERSONNEL:

11.1 Personnel Order

8.1.2: Construction Update - Superintendent Vaca provided a brief update
on the new classrooms/modulars which are now in use for meetings and
board meetings; these buildings are 99% complete with minor
adjustments having to be done (such as internet and clocks). The library
furniture has been delayed and is now due for April of 2024. The

Student Education & Activity Center (Gym) is 70% complete with the
roofing and exterior shell is to follow and the school has received 100%
approval from DSA to continue with the construction project.

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
appoint Trustee Quintana for president, Trustee Cepeda for clerk, and
Trustee Cepeda as member of the Board to vote in County Committees.
PASSED
Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the Christy White Brook, CPA Audit Contract renewal for two
years. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve the agreement with PIQE for parenting program services.

PASSED
Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the field trip to So-fi Stadium for the “Why Try”/Choices
Program, funded field trip: LA Bowl Football Game. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve Budget Revision 012-23. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the November Cash Flow Report. PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the 2023-2024 First Interim Budget Report. PASSED

Item 9.9 was tabled for further discussion and decision at a later
date/board meeting. This request was made by Trustee Worthley, pending
more information regarding curriculum from TK teacher, Mrs. Melban.

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve the purchase for a mower from CAL TURF. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to

approve attendance to the proposed conferences as presented. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion
to approve vendor payments for the period of 10/16/23-12/1/23.
PASSED

Item 11.1 was informational only. No Action required by the Board.

_4-



120 ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 2:23 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Delbert Quintana Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee Vicki Worthley Trustee



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Special Meeting

December 18, 2023 8:00 A.M

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Roll Call

PUBLIC COMMENT ON
CLOSED SESSION TOPICS:

EXECUTIVE CLOSED
SESSION:

REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:
4.1 Flag Salute

4.2 Report of Action Taken
in Closed Session

43 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

PERSONNEL:

6.1 2023-2024 Salary Schedules:
Certificated Management,
Classified, Confidential, and
Confidential Management

6.2 Agreement with Monson-
Sultana Classified Employees

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Quintana at 8:01 A.M.

Trustees present: Simmons, Worthley, Belknap (Via Zoom @ 8:19 AM),
and Quintana

Trustees absent: Cepeda

Secretary: Roberto Vaca

Monson-Sultana Association of Teachers (MSAT) Representatives:
Second Grade Teacher Melissa Mendoza , Seventh Grade Teacher Joseph
Rico, and Sixth Grade Teacher Stephen Miller addressed the board. Mrs.
Mendoza provided data on the number of teachers whose children attend
our school. Mr. Miller invited the Board of Trustees to discuss this data
and requests of negotiations at Starbucks at a later date. Mr. Rico
presented a sealed letter to Superintendent Vaca and the board. No
comment was made from the board at this time.

Trustee Quintana called the meeting into closed session at 8:06 A.M.
and was called back to regular session at 8:56 A.M.

Trustee Quintana led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

No action was taken during the closed session to report.

Benita Cortez

None

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the Salary Schedules as presented. All schedules currently
represent a 10% increase from the prior fiscal year. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve the negotiated settlement with classified employees. PASSED



7.0  ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 9:01 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Delbert Quintana President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Robert Cepeda Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Vicki Worthley Trustee Lynn Simmons Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

January 16, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.1 ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT AS OF JUNE 30, 2023
ATTACHMENTS: AUDIT REPORT

DISCUSSION:

William Okutsu, Representative, of Eide Bailly LLP, will discuss and present the District’s Audit
Report for July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 fiscal year.

Each audit must include all funds of the district, including the student body and cafeteria funds
or accounts and any other funds under control or jurisdiction of the district; funds of regional
occupational centers and programs maintained by the district, or pursuant to joint powers
agreement; funds of charter schools, as applicable. Each audit must also include an audit of
attendance procedures. [EC §§ 41020, 47605(m), 84040]

Furthermore, no later than January 31, each school district governing board must review the
annual audit report at one of its regularly scheduled public meetings. The review must include
discussion of any audit exceptions and the recommendations or findings of any management
letter by the auditor. [EC §§ 35145, 41020.3]

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the Annual Audit Report as of June 30, 2023.

PROPOSED ACTION: Approve



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

January 16, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: 8.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2 CONSTRUCTION UPDATE
ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

The Superintendent will provide information to the Board on updates and the status of the
construction project.

RECOMMENDATION: NONE

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

January 16, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.1 INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
ATTACHMENTS: INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
DISCUSSION:
9.1.1 Patterson {TK) New from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.2 Garcia (Kindergarten & 3rd Grade) New from Dinuba
RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the interdistrict requests as presented.
PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-10-



-I"[_

INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT REQUESTS

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
JANUARY 16, 2024

Agenc;a Item Name Grade From To Year Reason Recommendation
9.1.1 Patterson, Jeremy TK Cutler-Orosi ~ Monson-Sultana | 2023-2024 New Approval
9.1.2 Garcia, Abraham K Dinuba Unified - | Monson-Sultana | 2023-2024 New Approval
9.1.2 Garcia, Ariella 3 Dinuba Unified -~ Monson-Sultana | 2023-2024 New Approval




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

January 16, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: ADMINISTRATIVE
AGENDA ITEM: 9.2 COST ACCOUNTING PREQUALIFICATION
ATTACHMENTS: CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION BID LIST 2024

DISCUSSION:

Pursuant to Public Code 22000 of the California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting
Commission a School District that has opted to Cost Accounting will have a pre-approved list of
contractors for projects under $200,000.00. The request for contractors was placed in the
Central California Builders Exchange, Tulare & Kings Counties Builders Exchange, and Kern
County Builders” Exchange. The list of approved cost accounting contractors is attached.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approves the list of approved cost account contractors.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-12-



ontractor Registration Bid List 2024.xlsx 2024 Bid List

1son-Suttana Joint Unlon Elementary School District

ractor Registration Bid List for Calendar Year 2024
wrent List as of 01/12/2024-BC

vame::a Cantacto :nmzwn«os.nntumwhs\nmx.

ntractar/Business Name Contact Name

Steve Gordon STEVEG@DFSFLOORING.COM

1001130279

&t Ave, Clovis,CA 93612

kaiserconstruction2010@yahoo.com

0 Bakerfield, CA 83390 661-858-4990

, Aspalt Conareta Paving,

1000002425 6/30/202:

559-636-1686 Ashiey Britt

ApeigRog Wb Azana 852 A 1883 343
ay Construtlon,inc. 13101 13th Road West Hanford,CA 23230 559-585-0368 559-582-3398 jami@haliowayconstructioninc.net ABC9 873511 1000034305
cla Construction inc. 4717 E. Hodges Ave. Fresno,CA 83703 559-276-7726 559-276-0328 rhondas@)igarcia.com AB Genarat Building Contracting, General Engineering Contracting 556003 1000011201

Approved January x, 2024



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA SECTION:

AGENDA ITEM:

ATTACHMENTS:

DISCUSSION:

Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary
January 16, 2024

CONSENT ITEM

9.3 FIELD TRIPS 2023-2024 (AMENDMENT)

NONE

The field trips for the 2023-2024 school year below had been reviewed and approved by the
board of trustees on September 5, 2023:

TK:
Kindergarten:
1st Grade:
2nd Grade:
3rd Grade:
4th Grade:
5th Grade:
6th Grade:
7th Grade:
8th Grade:

ImagineU / Christmas Tree Farm

Fresno Zoo / Christmas Tree Farm - Zoo in April & Tree Farm in December
Fresno Discovery Center - March

Pismo: Monarch Butterfly Grove - January

Planetarium / Cat Haven (March 21st)

Fresno Fair - October 6, 2023

SCICON Day Trip (January or February) & Monterey Bay Aquarium (March)
SCICON (February)

Los Angeles: Museum of Tolerance (May) / CSU Fresno campus visit TBA
Disneyland (May)

The highlighted trips (for 3rd & 5th Grades) are requesting an amendment and approval for the

following:

3rd Grade:

5th Grade:

RECOMMENDATION:

PROPOSED ACTION:

Planetarium/Bowling - Fresno State (February 15, 2024); Conflict with
transportation for original request.

Planetarium - Fresno State (February 23, 2024); Monterey Bay Aquarium
had no more openings/availability for field trips.

The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the field trips proposal as presented.

APPROVE

-14-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

January 16, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.4 CHILD EVANGELISM FELLOWSHIP (CEF)
GOOD NEWS CLUB
ATTACHMENTS: STATEMENT OF INFORMATION & AGREEMENT

DISCUSSION:

The attached documents are provided by Child Evangelism Fellowship-Good News Club, which will
provide extra-curricular, optional, after school activity for the children at the school one day per
week. Activities will include Songs, Bible Lessons, and games conducted by the trained and screened
volunteers of CEF.

Dates requested for this agreement will be every Thursday starting 1/25/24 through 2/22/24
(Previous Agreement was approved on September 5, 2023 for dates of September 14, 2023 through
October 19, 2023).

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends Approval of the Child
Evangelism Fellowship (CEF) - Good News Club
Agreement.

PROPOSED ACTION: Approval

-15-



MONSON-SULTANA JT. UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGREEMENT AND APPLICATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Date of Application; 01/08/2024 Facility Requested:__Classroom 21

Requesting Organization:___Child Evangelism Fellowship-Good News Club
(Hereinafter the “Client”)

Authorized Representative: __Ruth Diaz

Address: 1322 E Shaw Ave., Suite 110

Fresno, Ca 93710

Telephone & FAX: 559-226-5539

Atfter School Good News Club-Songs, Bible Lesson, Games

Purpose:
conducted by trained and screened volunteers.
Date(s) Requested: Every Thursday starting on 1/25/24-02/22/24
Start Time/End Time:__S-12-4:15pm
Approximate Size of Group:__ 25 Charging Admission? N0 Amount_n/a

District Use Only Below This Line

Insurance Required (circle one): YES NO

Ed Code §38134(d) or (e) Category A Ed Code §38134(a) Category B_____
*Certificate of Insurance must be delivered prior to approval (attach copy to this document).
Base Fee: $ Personnel Fee: Total Fees Charged: S__
Deposit Required: $ :

Approved or Denied Date:

Approved/Denied By:

-16-



CONDITIONS OF USE

1.

Set-up_and Post-use Procedures: Standard set-up includes normal heating,
lights, air conditioning, usual cleaning, room set-up, and routine maintenance by
DISTRICT. The facility will be set up as requested by CLIENT and CLIENT will
discuss set-up with the DISTRICT at the time this agreement is approved by
DISTRICT. Approval of final set-up will be accomplished at least one (1) day
prior to the event date. Unless expressly requested and funded by the CLIENT,
once the event is concluded all facilities will be restored to the same condition as
they were in prior to the start of the event. All litter, trash, and debris is the
responsibility of CLIENT and will be removed by CLIENT unless previously
arranged with DISTRICT.

Signs: CLIENT will not cause to be affixed by any means to any portions of the
building, grounds, or fences any banners, signs, posters, or any other materials
without specific prior to authorization by the DISTRICT.

Permitted Use: The CLIENT may use the facilities for public, recreational,
educational, and related activities as authorized by the California Civic Center
Act, Education Code §38130 et seq. CLIENT shall not put the grounds to any
other use without the prior written consent of the DISTRICT.

Use of athletic fields does not include access to restroom facilities or the main
campus area. All gates which enclose the main campus will remain locked
during non-school hours unless school personnel have been requested and all
applicable fees for their salary are paid at least 5 days prior to the event. Portable
toilet facilities are not authorized on school grounds unless prior agreement has
been reached with school officials. The use of playgrounds or athletic fields for
restroom purposes is a violation of civil code which will result in the immediate
termination of this agreement (see paragraph 8 below).

Payment Due Date: Complete payment of fees (if any) shall be made on or
before five (5) days from the billing date. CLIENT further agrees to pay a twenty-
five ($25.00) fee for each returned check.

Deposits: The deposit charged shall become non-refundable within three (3)
days prior to the event date. Should CLIENT's event be cancelled, or if
reservation is not cancelled and group fails to appear, any expenditures that
have been incurred by the DISTRICT beyond deposit, including, but not limited to
custodial overtime, will be invoiced to you and payable within thirty (30) days.
Any cancellation by CLIENT must be in writing and is not effective until and
unless received by the DISTRICT. Should the CLIENT fail to comply with or
default in the performance of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement,

-17-



10.

11.

the DISTRICT reserves the right to cancel the Agreement. Any deposit, or portion
thereof, made by CLIENT to DISTRICT in such case may be retained by
DISTRICT at its option.

Hold Harmless: CLIENT agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the
DISTRICT, its Board of Trustees, officers, agents, employees, and
representatives from all claims, lawsuits or actions of every name, kind and
description, brought for or on account of injuries to or death of any person,
including CLIENT or any employee, agent, or invitee of CLIENT, or damage to
property including intangible property and to whosoever belonging, where such
injuries, death or damages occurred in, upon, or due to CLIENT's use of the
DISTRICT’s premises or property.

Insurance: Prior to approval of this Agreement by DISTRICT, CLIENT shall file
with the DISTRICT evidence of the required insurance as set forth in the Exhibits.

Occupancy Interruption: Should the facilities be destroyed, damaged, or left in
an unsanitary condition to such an extent that such damage will interfere with the
use of the facility by the CLIENT or the DISTRICT, or should a strike, public
emergency or other unforeseen occurrence beyond the control of the DISTRICT
prevent CLIENT from using said facilities, then District shall have the right to
terminate this Agreement and CLIENT shall only be liable for charges due at the
time of such occurrence. Should the Agreement be terminated for any such
cause, the DISTRICT waives any claim for damages or compensation. Further,
DISTRICT retains the right to cause the interruption of any event in the interest of
public safety, and to likewise cause the termination of the event when, in the sole
judgment of DISTRICT, to do so is necessary in the interest of public safety.
CLIENT waives any and all claims for damages or compensation from DISTRICT
in the event of said interruptions or termination.

Tobacco, Liguor, Unlawful Drugs Prohibited: No tobacco, aicoholic beverages,
or unlawful drugs shall be allowed in the facilities, to include playgrounds and
athietic fields.

Consistent Use: As required by Education Code §38133, CLIENT’s use of the
facilities shall at all times be consistent with the use of facilities by DISTRICT for
school purposes and shall not interfere with the regular conduct of schoolwork.

Damage: CLIENT shall be solely responsible for and shall reimburse DISTRICT
for any and all necessary repairs and replacements resulting from damage to the
facilities arising from CLIENT’s use and occupancy of the facilities, or that of its
officers, employees, agents, licensees or invitees, pursuant to this agreement.

-18-



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Regulations: CLIENT shall, at all times during its use and occupancy of the
facilities, comply with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules and regulations
pertaining to said use and occupation.

Entry: The District, its officers, employees or agents, shall have the right to enter
into and upon the facilities at all times and to protect any and all rights of the
DISTRICT.

Assighnment: CLIENT shaill not assign, mortgage, sublet or otherwise transfer
any interest in the Agreement to any person, firm, corporation or private or public
agency with the prior written consent of DISTRICT.

Amendment: This Agreement may not be amended, modified or altered without
the express written consent of both parties hereto.

Headings: Section headings are provided for organizational purposes only and
do not in any manner affect the scope, meaning or intent of the provisions under
the headings.

Further Assurances: Each party agrees to execute any additional documents
and to perform any further acts which may be reasonably required to affect the
purposes of this Agreement.

Entire Agreement Represented:  This Agreement represents the entire
agreement between CLIENT and DISTRICT as to its subject matter and no prior
oral or written understanding shall be of any force or effect. No part of this
Agreement may be modified, waived or repealed without the consent of both
parties.

-19-



STATEMENT OF INFORMATION

The undersigned, as duly authorized representative for __ Child Evangelism Fellowship-

Good News Club , states that, to the best of his/her knowledge, the
school property for use of which application is hereby made will not be used for the
commission of any crime or any act which is prohibited by law.

The undersigned further declares that _Child Evangelism Fellowship-Good News Club

, the organization on whose behalf he/she is applying for the use of
school property upholds and defends the Constitutions of the United States and the
State of California.

Reh Dy 01/08/2024

(Signed) (Date)

Child Evangelism Fellowship-Good News Club
(Name of Organization)

The undersigned agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Monson-Sultana
Jt. Union Elementary School District, its Board of Trustees, Officers, agents, and
employees individually and collectively, from and against all costs, losses, claims,
demands, suits, actions, payments and judgments arising from personal or bodily
injuries, property damage or otherwise, brought or recovered against any of the above
that may arise from or be alleged to be caused by this undersigned:

(check one)
X1 Use occupancy of District facilities, furniture, or equipment
[1 Participation in the voluntary activity

Rty

Signature

-20-



MONSON-SULTANA JT. UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Category A

Category B

Youth Organizations including athletic
leagues, Conduct of Religious Services,
Nan-profit organizations, governmental
agencies. Costs include utilities, supplies,
employee costs for non-overtime
janitorial services.

Admission fees are charged or donations
are solicited for entry, products or
concessions are sold and net receipts are
not expended directly for the welfare of
District pupils.

Administrative Fee/Application Fee No Charge $10.00 (One time fee)

Standard Classroom (per room)* $3.00 per hour $5.00 per hour
ISpecialty Classroom * $5.00 per hour $8.00 per hour

Athletic Field {per field)* $10.00 per use, per field used $15.00 per use, per field used

Kitchen/Cafeteria w/o appliances * $10.00 per use $25.00 per use

Kitchen/Cafeteria with appliances** $50.00 per use $75.00 per use

Board Room * $5.00 per hour $10.00 per hour

* Restroom facilities will not be available outside of regular school hours unless janitorial

services are contracted at the rate of $30.00 per hour, 2 hour minimum.
** School food service personnel are required to be on hand if appliances are used. Services are
contracted at the rate of $30.00 per hour, 2 hour minimum.

Custodial fees may be waived on school days at the discretion of the Superintendent if
assurances are made that all facilities used will be thoroughly cleaned prior to departure.

Any adjustments or waiver of these fees, except as previously noted, must be approved by the

Governing Board.

-21-



Community Relations AR 1330(a)

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Application for Use of Facilities

Any persons applying for the use of any school facility or grounds on behalf of any society,
group, or organization shall present written authorization from the group or organization to
make the application.

Persons or organizations applying for the use of school facilities or grounds shall submit a
statement of information indicating that the organization upholds the state and federal
constitutions and does not intend to use school premises to commit unlawful acts.

Civic Center Use
Subject to district policies and regulations, school facilities and grounds shall be available to

citizens and community groups as a civic center for the following purposes: (Education Code
32282, 38131)

I. Public, literary, scientific, recreational, educational, or public agency meetings
2. The discussion of matters of general or public interest
3. The conduct of religious services for temporary periods, on a one-time or renewable

basis, by any church or religious organization

4. Child care programs to provide supervision and activities for children of preschool
and elementary school age

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(¢f. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf- 6300 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

5. The administration of examinations for the selection of personnel or the instruction of
precinct board members by public agencies

6. Supervised recreational activities including, but not limited to, sports league activities
that are arranged for and supervised by entities, including religious organizations or
churches, and in which youths may participate regardless of religious belief or
denomination

7. A community youth center
(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)

8. Mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting the
public health and welfare

99



AR 1330(b)

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES (continued)
(cf- 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

9. A ceremony, patriotic celebration, or related educational assembly conducted by a
veterans' organization

A veterans' organization means the American Legion, Veterans of Foreign Wars,
Disabled American Veterans, United Spanish War Veterans, Grand Army of the
Republic, or other duly recognized organization of honorably discharged soldiers,

sailors, or marines of the United States, or any of their territories. (Military and
Veterans Code 1800)

10.  Other purposes deemed appropriate by the Governing Board

The district may grant the use of school facilities on those days on which the public school is
closed. (Education Code 37220)

(¢f 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances)
Restrictions

School facilities or grounds shall not be used for any of the following activities:

1. Any use by an individual or group for the commission of any crime or any act
prohibited by law
2. Any use which is inconsistent with the use of the school facility for school purposes

or which interferes with the regular conduct of school or school work

3. Any use which involves the possession, consumption, or sale of alcoholic beverages
or any restricted substances, including tobacco use

(¢f 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

The district may exclude certain school facilities from non-school use for safety or security
reasons.

Damage and Liability
Groups, organizations, or persons using school facilities or grounds shall be liable for any

property damages caused by the activity. The Board may charge the amount necessary to
repair the damages and may deny the group further use of school facilities or grounds.

-23-



AR 1330(c)
USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES (continued)

Any group or organization using school facilities or grounds shall be liable for any injuries
resulting from its negligence during the use of district facilities or grounds. The group shall
bear the cost of insuring against this risk and defending itself against claims arising from this
risk. (Education Code 38134)

Groups or organizations shall provide the district with evidence of insurance against claims
arising out of the group's own negligence. Groups or organizations shall also be required to
include the district as an additional insured on their liability policies for claims arising out of
the negligence of the group.

As permitted, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may require a hold harmless
agreement and indemnification when warranted by the type of activity or the specific facility
being used.

Regulation MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD

approved: November 13, 2007 Dinuba, California
-24-



Community Relations E 1330

STATEMENT OF INFORMATION

Child Evangelism

The undersigned, as duly authorized representative for Fellowship-Good News C|Ub, states

that, to the best of his/her knowledge, the school property for use of which application is
hereby made will not be used for the commission of any crime or any act which is prohibited
by law.

The undersigned further declares that_ Child Evangelism Fellowship- , the organization
on whose behalf he/she is applying fof¥ehNWSERE property, upholds and defends the
Constitutions of the United States and the State of California.

RethDimp 01/08/2024

(Signed) (Date)

Child Evangelism Fellowship-Good News Club

(organization if applicable)

Exhibit MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD

version: November 13, 2007 Dinuba, California
95



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

January 16, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.5 AERIES STUDENT INFORMATION SYSTEM RENEWAL
ATTACHMENTS: RENEWAL NOTIFICATION

DISCUSSION:
Aeries is the student information system used to monitor and maintain attendance, schedules,

discipline, and most other student data. Attached is the renewal contract for the 2024 calendar
year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE renewal contract with AERIES.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-26-



' ,ﬁ‘ Aeries sis

PLEASE REMIT TO:
Aeries Software
770 The City Dr. S.

Suite 6500
Orange, CA 92868

BILL TO Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
P.O. Box 25
Attn: Accounts Payable
Sultana, CA 93666

INVOICE NO. | M&S-9914
DATE : 01/01/2024
TERMS | Net 30

P.0O. NO.

Please make all checks payable to Aeries Software and
include a copy of this invoice with your check. If you have
any questions, please contact Todd Davis at
mailto:toddd@aeries.com or (888) 487-7555

Message:

Quantity Description Unit Price Start Date End Date Total Amount
1 Software License/Support Subscription 3,811.50 01/01/2024 12/31/2024 $3,811.50
1 Aeries ASP Hosting Services Subscription 2,887.50 01/01/2024 12/31/2024 $2,887.50
22 Aeries ASP Subscription - Additional/Prior Years Databases 250.00 01/01/2024 12/31/2024 $5,500.00

Subtotal | 12,199.00

Total | 12,199.00

AMOUNT RECEIVED $0.00

AMOUNT DUE | $12,199.00

_27-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

January 16, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.6 APPROVE THE CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND

REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS) — WINTER COLLECTION

ATTACHMENTS: CARS REPORT

DISCUSSION:

The Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS) — Winter Collection is due on
January 15, 2024, and the district submitted on January 10, 2024 to meet required deadlines.
This application is where Monson-Sultana JUESD receives the funding allocations and the
entitlement for each program under CARS for the current 2023-2024 school year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
(CARS).

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-28-



vuldvliudieu Appiucaton

— o gm T emre—se= s mesasawLanEwRR

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: None
Date: None

2021-22 Title 1, Part A LEA Closeout Report
Report fiscal year expenditures to determine 2021-22 Title |, Part A unspent funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

There are no reported carryover funds. The LEA has already expended all Title |, Part A funds.

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

2eport Date:12/20/2023 violation of bOthgit\?te and federal law. Page 10f 6
FNSEr S _ 29 _



Canirornia Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/19/2023 8:15 AM

2021-22 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2021 through September 30,
2023.

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.qov , 916-323-4636
-isa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2021-22 Title Il, Part A allocation $22,092
202122 Title 1, Part A total apportionment issued $22,092
Transferred—in amount $0
Transferred—out amount $0
2021-22 Total allocation $22,092

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $14,144
Professional development for administrators $0
Consulting/Professional services %0
Induction programs $0
Books and other supplies $7,327
Dues and membership $0
Travel and conferences $0

Personnel and Other Authorized Activities

Certificated personnel salaries $0
Classified personnel salaries $0
Employee benefits $0
Developing or improving an evaluation system $0
Recruitment activities $0
Retention activities $0
Class size reduction $0

Program Expenditures

Direct administrative costs $0
Indirect costs $621
Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Uses of Funds Authority Participation 50
Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
Total expenditures $22,092
2021-22 Unspent funds $0

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of bothm\stkate and federal law. Page 2 of 6

e -30-



Calitornia Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez

Date: 12/19/2023 8:15 AM

2021-22 Title ll, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2021 through September 30,
2023.

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent 2021-22 total allocation !

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of both:’tﬁte andgffderal law. Page 3 of 6



otV Ia pepdaluiieinnt ol Caucdaiion

vionson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000)

consoliaated Appihcation

Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/19/2023 8:22 AM

2021-22 Title lll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, Closeout 27

Months

\ report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2021 through September

30, 2023.

>DE Program Contact:

wnnie Abreu Park, Language Policy and Leadership Office, AAbreuPark@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-9620
seoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title Il English Learner (EL) student program activities

\n eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds

or the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

efer to the Program Information link above for required and authorized EL student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

'021-22 Title il EL student program allocation $18,014
'021-22 Title Hll EL total apportionment issued amount $18,014
‘ransferred-in amount %0
'021-22 Total allocation $18,014
dbject Code - Activity
000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $3,841
‘0002999 Classified personnel salaries $6,988
1000-3999 Employee benefits $6,545
0004999 Books and supplies $155
1000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $166
direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the total $0
ipportionment issued amount plus transferred-in amount)
direct costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $319
ubgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)
‘otal year-to-date expenditures $18,014
'021-22 Unspent funds $0
lote: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent 2021-22 total allocation
**Warning™*

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)

and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of both“state and federal law. Page 4 of 6

RO2

-32-




Ldiuria yepdrunernt ol Caucauorn Lonsoliaatlea Application

Vionson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/18/2023 7:28 AM

2021-22 Title lll Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months

A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2021 through
September 30, 2023.

>DE Program Contact:

\nnie Abreu Park, Language Policy and Leadership Office, AAbreuPark@cde.ca.qov, 916-319-9620
seoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Authorized Title Il Immigrant student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3114(d)(1) shall use the funds to
»ay for supplemental activities that provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth.

Refer to the Program Information link above for authorized Immigrant student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report instructions.

202122 Title 1ll immigrant student program allocation $1,100
2021-22 Title Il immigrant total apportionment issued amount $1,100
lransferred-in amount $0
2021-22 Total allocation $1,100
Jbject Code - Activity

[000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $0
20002999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $0
1000-4999 Books and supplies $1,100
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Jirect administrative costs (amount should not exceed 2% of the total $0
ipportionment issued amount plus transferred-in amount)

ndirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

lotal year-to-date expenditures $1,100
2021-22 Unspent funds $0
\ote: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent 2021-22 total allocation

**Warning*™**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of both state and federal law, Page 5 of 6

EAEA

-33-



Caimuiina weparuneiit or cqucaton Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/18/2023 7:30 AM

2021-22 Title IV, Part A LEA Closeout Report

The purpose of this data collection is to report final expenditures, by activity, and calculate Title IV, Part A unspen
funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Cevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office » TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

202122 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $18,185
Transfered-in amount %0
Transferred-out amount $0
2021--22 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation $18,185
~inal Expenditures

Administrative and indirect costs $0
Nell-Rounded Educational Opportunities activities $14,548
3afe and Healthy Students activities $3,637
=ffective Use of Technology activities 50
Fechnology Infrastructure %0
lotal expenditures $18,185
\mount of unspent funds 50
Jote: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent funds

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

2eport Date:12/20/2023 violation of bothfztite and federal law. Page 6 of 6
Wi _34-



- W I WITMGAS M M ML LIVEE

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 00000600) Status: Certified
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/20/2023 9:55 AM

2022-23 Title I, Part A LEA Carryover

Report only expenditures and obligations made through September 30 for fiscal year 202223 allocation to
determine funds to be carried over.

CDE Program Contact:
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.gov, 816-323-0472

Carryover Calculation

2022-23 Title |, Part A LEA allocation $222,506
Transferred-in amount $14,314
2022-23 Title |, Part A LEA available allocation $236,820
Expenditures and obligations through September 30, 2023 $236,820
Carryover as of September 30, 2023 $0
Carryover percent as of September 30, 2023 0.00%

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
2eport Date:12/20/2023 violation of both state and federal law. Page 10f 4

ROz 35




Calirornia bepartment of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Suitana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Corlez
Date: 12/19/2023 8:29 AM

2022-23 Title lll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months

A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2022 through December
31, 2023.

CDE Program Contact:

Annie Abreu Park, Language Policy and Leadership Office, AAbreuPark@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-9620
Seoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title lil English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (¢)-(d) shall use the funds
for the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

Refer to the Program Information link above for required and authorized EL student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

202223 Title i1l EL student program allocation $22,044
Transferred-in amount $0
2022-23 Total allocation $22,044
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personne! salaries $4,026
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $956
3000-3999 Employee benefits $1,387
$000-4999 Books and supplies $2,281
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $121
Jirect administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $0
yrogram allocation plus transferred-in amount)

ndirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $182
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

lotal year-to-date expenditures : $8,953
2022-23 Unspent funds $13,001

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
jolation of fi I law.
Report Date:12/20/2023 Viclation of both state and federallaw Page 2 of 4
MU _ 36 _



§ - mmmmm = m = e ——m—a—es WA VHUALGW MppRvaLivil

Monson-Sultana Jaint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/18/2023 8:33 PM

2022-23 Title il Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months

A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2022 through December
31, 2023.

CDE Program Contact:

Annie Abreu Park, Language Policy and Leadership Office, AAbreuPark@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-9620
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Authorized Title Il Immigrant student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3114(d)(1) shall use the funds to
pay for supplemental activities that provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth.

Refer to the Program Information link above for authorized Immigrant student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

2022-23 Title Il immigrant student program allocation $1,500
Transferred-in amount $0
2022-23 Total allocation $1,509
Object Code - Activity

10001999 Certificated personnel salaries $0
2000-2999 Classified personnel! salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $0
40004999 Books and supplies $1,509
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administrative costs (amount should not exceed 2% of the student $0
orogram allocation plus transferred-in amount)

indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $1,509
202223 Unspent funds $0

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of both:{tiite and federal law. Page 3 of 4
2 _37-




U vunduiiudieua Apphication

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/18/2023 7:30 AM

2022-23 Title IV, Part A LEA Use of Funds and Carryover

The purpose of this data collection is to report year-to-date expenditures, by activity, and calculate Title IV, Part A
carryover funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.gay, 916-319-0942

2022-23 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $18,764
Transferred-in amount $0
Transferred-out amount $14,314
2022-23 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation $4,450
Expenditures

Administrative and indirect costs 30
Well-Rounded Educational Opportunities activities $4,450
Safe and Healthy Students activities %0
Effective Use of Technology activities 30
Technology Infrastructure 30
Total expenditures $4,450
Carryover as of September 30, 2023 50

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
jolati f .
‘eport Date:12/20/2023 violation of both»state and federal law Page 4 of 4

Rz _38-



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/15/2023 8:43 AM

2023-24 Federal Transferability

Federal transferability of funds is governed by Title V in ESSA Section 5102. An LEA may transfer Title ll, Part A
and/or Title IV, Part A program funds to other allowable programs. This transferability is not the same as Title V,
Part B Alternative Fund Use Authority (AFUA) governed by ESEA Section5211.

Note: Funds utilized under Title V, Part B AFUA are not to be included on this form.

CDE Program Contact:

-isa Fassett, Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963
<evin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.qov, 916-319-0942

Title I, Part A Transfers

2023--24 Title I, Part A allocation $23,911
Transferred to Title |, Part A 50
Transferred to Title |, Part C $0
Transferred to Title |, Part D $0
Transferred to Title Il English Learner $0
Transferred to Title Il Immigrant $0
Transferred to Title IV, Part A %0
Transtferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement $0
Gran

Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant $0
Total amount of Title 1, Part A funds transferred out $0
2023--24 Title I, Part A allocation after transfers out $23,911

Title IV, Part A Transfers

2023-24 Title IV, Part A allocation $17,138
Transferred to Title |, Part A 50
ransferred to Title |, Part C $0
lransferred to Title I, Part D $0
lransferred to Title Il, Part A $0
lransferred to Title Ill English Learner $0
lransferred to Title Il Immigrant $0
fransferred to Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement 50
Srant

lransferred to Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant $0
Fotal amount of Title IV, Part A funds transferred out $0
202324 Title IV, Part A allocation after transfers out $17,138

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
jolati fi llaw.
Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of both state and federal law Page 10f 9

ROZ
-39-



Lanioria uvepdrunent or caucaton Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/20/2023 9:50 AM

2023-24 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
To report LEA required and authorized reservations before distributing funds to schools.

CDE Program Contact:

Sylvia Hanna, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SHanna@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.qgov, 916-323-0472

2023-24 Title |, Part A LEA allocation (+) $240,292
Transferred-in amount (+) $0
Nonprofit private school equitable services proportional share amount (-) $0
2023-24 Title |, Part A LEA available allocation $240,292

Required Reservations

2arent and family engagement 30

If the allocation is greater than $500,000, then parent and family
:ngagement equals 1% of the allocation minus the nonprofit private school
:quitable services proportional share amount.)

3chool parent and family engagement $10,000
-EA parent and family engagement $2,256
-ocal neglected institutions No

Joes the LEA have local institutions for neglected children?

-ocal neglected institutions reservation 30

-ocal delinquent institutions No

Joes the LEA have local institutions for delinquent children?

-ocal delinquent institutions reservation 50
Jdirect or indirect services to homeless children, regardless of their school $2,256
f attendance

Authorized Reservations

>ublic school Choice transportation $0
Jther authorized activities $46,549
2023—24 Approved indirect cost rate 4.78%
ndirect cost reservation $10,962
\dministrative reservation $25,082

Reservation Summary

“otal LEA required and authorized reservations $87,105
school parent and family engagement reservation $10,000
\mount available for Title |, Part A school allocations $143,187

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unautharized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
3eport Date:12/20/2023 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 9

ROz
-40-



et iten e e S IR W e nA LA LALENSE WUHDIVIIUALGU MY MILAaliuvT

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/20/2023 9:59 AM

2023-24 Title Il, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the local educational
agency (LEA) for Title I, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction.

CDE Program Contact:

Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANa@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2023-24 Title I, Part A allocation $23,911
Transferred-in amount $0
Total funds transferred out of Title II, Part A $0
2023-24 Total allocation $23,911
Administrative and indirect costs $2,400
Reservation for equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
2023-24 Title 1, Part A adjusted allocation $21,511
Funds available under Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Fund Use $23,911
Authority (AFUA)

Budgeted Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Fund Use Authority (AFUA) $0

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 9

B

ASRFH _41_



vainuriia veparunent or Laucation Consolidated Application
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 06000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date; 12/20/2023 10:01 AM

2023-24 Title lll English Learner LEA Allocations and Reservations

The purpose of this data collection is to show the total allocation amount available to the local educational
agency (LEA) for the Title Ill English Learner (EL) student program and to report required reservations.

CDE Program Contact:

Annie Abreu Park, Language Policy and Leadership Office, AAbreuPark@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-9620
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Total Allocation

2023-24 Title lll EL student program allocation $19,197
Transferred-in amount $0
Repayment of funds $0
2023-24 Total allocation $19,197

Allocation Reservations

Professional development activities $9,295
Program and other authorized activities $4,154
English proficiency and academic achievement $3,868
Parent, family, and community engagement $1,564
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student : $0
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $316
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total allocation reservations $19,197

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of both state and federal law. Page 4 of 9

02
_42-




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Suitana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/20/2023 10:15 AM

2023-24 Title Il English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months

A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2023 through December
31, 2023.

CDE Program Contact:

\nnie Abreu Park, Language Policy and L.eadership Office, AAbreuPark@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-9620
seoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title lll English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds
lor the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

Refer to the Program Information link above for required and authorized EL student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

2023-24 Title Il EL student program allocation $19,197
Transferred-in amount $0
2023-24 Total allocation $19,197
Object Code - Activity

1000~1999 Certificated personnel salaries $160
20002999 Classified personnel salaries $55
3000-3999 Employee benefits $0
1000-4999 Books and supplies $27
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $0
srogram allocation plus transferred-in amount)

ndirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the 50
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $242
2023-24 Unspent funds $18,955

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati th st df I law.
Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of both state and federal law Page 5 of 9

RO
-43-



W AARER S BRI R W RS WG EL W UG aliVLg UOﬂSOlldated App"cation

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/19/2023 7:53 AM

2023-24 Title Il Immigrant LEA Allocations and Reservations

The purpose of this data collection is to show the total allocation amount available to the local educational
agency (LEA) for the Title lll Immigrant student pragram and to report required reservations.
CDE Program Contact:

Annie Abreu Park, Language Policy and Leadership Office, AAbreuPark@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-8620
Seoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Total Allocation

2023-24 Title Il Immigrant student program altocation $1,321
Transferred-in amount $0
Repayment of funds 50
202324 Total allocation $1,321
Allocation Reservations

A\uthorized activities $1,321
Jirect administrative costs (amount shouid not exceed 2% of the student $0
srogram allocation plus transferred-in amount)

ndirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

“otal allocation reservations $1,321

*Warning*™
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unautharized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

eport Date:12/20/2023 violation of bothj{tste and ;re:eral law, Page 6 of 9



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/18/2023 8:35 PM

202324 Title Il Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months

A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2023 through December
31, 2023.

CDE Program Contact:

\nnie Abreu Park, Language Policy and Leadership Office, AAbreuPark@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-8620
seoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Authorized Title Il Immigrant student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3114(d)(1) shall use the funds to
>ay for supplemental activities that provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth.

Refer to the Program Information link above for authorized Immigrant student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

2023-24 Title Il immigrant student program allocation $1,321
ransferred-in amount $0
202324 Total allocation $1,321
dbject Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $0
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $0
1000-4999 Books and supplies $113
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Jirect administrative costs (amount should not exceed 2% of the student 50
rogram allocation plus transferred-in amount)

ndirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

lotal year-to-date expenditures $113
202324 Unspent funds $1,208

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of both:{t;te and Z:&ezderall law. Page 7 of 9



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Benita Cortez
Date: 12/20/2023 10:17 AM

2023-24 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the allocation available to the local educational agency (LEA)
and report reservations of Title IV, Part funds.

CDE Program Contact:
(evin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitlelV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

202324 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $17,138
“unds transferred-in amount $0
unds transferred-out amount $0
2023-24 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation . $17,138
Reservations

ndirect cost reservation %0
\dministrative reservation $0
Zquitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
202324 Title 1V, Part A LEA adjusted allocation $17,138

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati federal law.
Report Date:12/20/2023 violation of both state and federal {aw Page 8 of 9
RO _46-




Canrornia Department of Education Consolidated Application

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary (54 72009 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Benita Corlez
Date: 12/17/2023 9:29 PM

2023-24 Consolidation of Administrative Funds

A request by the local educational agency (LEA) to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

CDE Program Contact:
dilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

Title I, Part A Basic Yes
SACS Code 3010
Title |, Part C Migrant Education No
SACS Code 3060
Title I, Part D Delinquent No
SACS Code 3025
Title 11, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction Yes
SACS Code 4035
Title Il English Learner Students - 2% maximum Yes
SACS Code 4203
Title Il Immigrant Students Yes
SACS Code 4201
fitle IV, Part A Student Support - 2% maximum Yes
SACS Code 4127
fitle 1V, Part B 21st Century Community Learning Centers No
3ACS Code 4124

*t*warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FE_RPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

teport Date:12/20/2023 violation of bOthzf;tite and Z;deral law. Page 9 of 9



0 | abed

B 9]NJIsu0s Aew eyep siyj jo Buleys Jo sseooe pazuoyineun sme| Aoeaud ejep siqeoidde seyjo
pue (YdH34) 1oy AoeAlld pue siybiny jeuonesnpl Ajwe 4 syy Aq pajoajoid eq Aew Jodas sy} Ui Blep 8yl

P

L0

"ME| |28} PUE 8]B)S UIod JO LOB[OIA

tkymc_ UIBM s

£202/02/c1-e1eq poday

A N 14°T4 £¥.0.69 sjjeg e ie
A N 8l 169L¥L9 Awspeoy uensuy) abejust
A N 96 6652069 JOOUOS UBIISUYD soBIE
A N Gl 686£869 Auwiapeoy Jounp eqnui(
unon o
juapnig 9poY =
peppy |00Yydg | aWIOJU] MO m:_umn_o_tmm juauijjoiuzg jooyos SWwieN |ooydg

*S30IAISS Bjqelnba BupInoIC

Jo asodind sy} Joj pasn Buieq si }i JI BJep JusW|joiua Juapnis Jo Aoeinode ayi Ajle/
uone}Nsuo9 jooyas ayeald ul pabebus sjousip Jey; pajsadxa si }| "Adeinooe sji 0 St
uopisod ou seye) uojeonpd jo Juewieda(] ejulojjed 8} PUB 'PaYLISA J0U SI JABPLY

JOOUDS S1BALI By} Uj Paji} UORBULICIU| 8Y | UABDIY J00UOS S1BAlId [BNUUE SH U
jooyos s1eAld Yoes AQ Aunfied jo Ajjeuad Jepun paliodes aie siaquunu JUsSLWjoIud 8y
"Mmojaq pasy| sweibBoud ay) iapun yeis pue jooyos ajeand jyolduou Bugpuape syuepny

8|qibijs Jo speau sy} ssalppe Jey} SedIAIes ajge)inba apiacid 0} Jayo jshul Y3 8y

8v60-61€-916 ‘ROD BT SPI@EUUEHS ‘020 Loddng pue ‘Weibold ‘Aoljod | BjL ‘BUUBH BIAJAS

jorjUOn Wweibold 37
‘usipiiya

8|qibyje jooyos ajeAld Jyoiduou 0 sjyeuRq J8I0 JO SBDIAISS [BUOEBONPS [B10adS ‘SISeq s|qeyinba ue uo ‘spiroid [jeys {v=11) Aouabe jeuojeonpa |eoo] 8y

JUNOY BWOJU| MOT |00YIS 9jeALId JJOIdUON Y Med ‘| 3]lL $2-£202

WV Ly:8 €20¢2/0¢/Z) -=1.eq
ZeJon) elusg :Aq paseg
yei sneig

uonesiiddy pajepiiosuon

(0000000 6002/ ¥S) Aejuswalg uolun JUIOP BUBHNS-UOSUOY/
uoileanp 1o 1uswieda eiulollies



jo | abed

"MB| BJapay} pue Qﬂm,Eon JO uogeloIA
E 9jn})suod Aew ejep siy} Jo Buueys Jo sseooe pazuoyineun sme| Aoeaud eiep siqesidde Jeyjo pue
(Vd¥34) 1y Aoeaud pue siybry feuoneonp3 Ajiwed ay) Aq pejosjoid aq Aew podai siuy Ut Blep 8y

sexDUILLIBM, .,

¥202/0L/1:8}eQ Hoday

Aejuswsy:
689¢ [A%4 L 8 b L91¥509 eugjng-uosuoy
sjuspnmg
awooul Mo ojqiblz | juewjjoiug juspmg | dnouo uedg spein | paseyQ opeio ybiH | pesspQ epein Mo apon jooyss aweN jooyos

Wddd

V31 8y} uigiim

‘elep Jead Joud jo aoejd Ul elep 1eaA JusLIND Jojus
Ajjenuew o} asooyd Aew w37 9y ] "SUOHEIO|[E [00UDS Y HEd ‘| @i 40} Buie put
AupiaqiBie s1enojeo o3 ejep teaA Juslind 10 eyep Jeak Joud asn Aew vy o < 330D

+

"uoissiwgns elep | |led SAVd VD Wolj ejep payiled (£2-220t
JBa A [eosid) Jeak HOIMd Yim pajejndod-aid eiem ‘Sjunod sjuspnis swooul Mo
8jqibija pue suNoo JusLw|joIus Juapn}s [ejo} BujuiBILOD ‘Wio) SIY} Ul SPjal) Blep 8y

sjunoY juspnig pajeindod-aid jo uoneuejdx:

2INSEaW SUWODU} MO] B 1088¢

poysw Bupjues jooyos jsemoj 0} 1saybiy sy} 108je¢

suondo Bupjuel jooyoss

ZLY0-€2€-916 ‘NOD B3 3p0@PS0da(Y ‘@o1O Hoddng pue ‘weiboid ‘Aoljod | 9Ll ‘esoye(g eun

pue Anqgibie eyejnojes o} (v31) Aousbe jeuonesnps |es0] ay) Aq pasn 3( [liM UOI09]j00 BIEP SIY} Ul UONBWIOU; 8y "Blep Juspn

SUNOQY juapnig |ooYyds v Jed ‘| 9L $2-£202

d 8¢:1 ¥20z/0L/L ®leqQ
HOD ejluag :Aq paaeg
ug smeig

>es)jddy pajepijosuod

Jorjuon weiboid 3Qq-

"SUO[JEBOO|[E |00UDS Y LiEed ‘| 8ji1L Jo} Bupjue

IS [9AS]-O0UDS SUIBJUOD LIOIOB|(0D BIEP SIY

(0000000 60022 ¥S) Arejuswie|3 uolun JUIOP BUBHNS-UOSUOY

uoneanp3 jo juswiiedaq elulojjes



Jo | abey

80

"ME] [BISPS) pUB 8)B]S Y10g JO LUOHBIOIA
& ajnisuod Aew ejep siy jo buiieys Jo sseooe pazuoyineun ‘smej Aoeaud ejep sjqesidde Jayjo pue
(Vd¥y34) 1ov Aoeand pue sjybry jeuonesnp3 Ajiwe sy Aq pajosyosd aq Aew Hoda siy ul ejep 8y
wesBUILIBM .,

€202/0¢/c | -ereq poday

7 GG:6 £202/0¢/2!1 8leq
HOD Bliueg :Aq paneg

Iq snieis

Meodijddy psjepijosuog

V37 84} UIYNM

WNdYd

Aigjuswiag:
92°981€S| | 00001 % 0% 9.'98LE¥1| +0'88E 2 . N A 69¢ EEY L £91¥509 gue)ng-uosuoy
jusw
abebug % sjuapmg
uonesojfy | Ajwe uopeso||y| juspnis ponIssg paneg | uspmsg | awoouj dnoun
apo) jooyssg pue [JancAuen| jooyog awioay| aq o3 9q o) awloauj Mo jusujjosugz | uedg apo)
uopaIISIg oy usied | €220z viL Mo 1ad §f Bupjuey | pasinbay | ejqibug M01 ajqibyg spnig | spein] jooyosg awieN jooyos

000°01L$ uonealasal Juawabebus Ajwe) pue Jusied ajqejieAy
L81'EVLS SUOIIBOOHE [00UDS Y Hed ‘| DILL 9Jge|iBAY
%¢C'S8 9%, SWOJU] MO} BpIM-yT"

158Mm07 0} }saybiH sjooyos Bupjuey

ainseall sWoduUl MO™

weyjed Jenaa -
uoisinoid Jayielp! [r-¢

8|} uo ueid uopebeibasep e 1048, | |\ - |
BWOdUI MO] JUSPNIS %GE SAOQE 40 Je pue abeiase y3] mojeg -t

S3p09 UONaIISI(] S|GEMO]|Y

*AJuo 2sED JOMO| S *8p0n UoNBIoSI(] B Jojua ‘e|qesljdde }
000'L UBy} SS8} SJO0YDS |[E 40} [B}0) JUsW|joJuS Sef

V31 |ooyss sjbuis e s
:Buimoijoy 8y Jo yjoq J¢

BUO S}9dW Y3 8y} 'SJUNOY JUSPNIS [00UDS W Wed ‘| SjLL Ul paIsjue ejep ay) pue Js|
looyos auy} uo paseq ‘Ji Y37 jlews & se pauyap si (v37) Aousbe jeuoneonpa [820] \

"BLI9)LID YT JJeWsS sjeall Y3~

Z.v0-£2E-916 ‘AODBOOPIMSS0HaCIy ‘8010 Hoddng pue ‘welbold ‘Aoljod | 8jjl1 'esoyaQg eun

Joejuo) wesboid 3q-

"sjooyos s|qiblje 0] pajesojje 8q o} Spuny v Led ‘| SRl JO JUNOWE ay) SayRuSp! Hodel siL

Suoned0|lY |00YIS v Med ‘| 9L ¥2-£202

(0000000 6002 ¥S) AiBlUBWS|T UOIUN JUIOL BUE)NG-LOSUOY
uoleonn3 10 wwawiLiedan eiuiolie



. Jo | abed

GO £202/02/Z\-81eq podsy

"ME] [BJSp8) pUB 81BJS Ylo( JO UCHBJOIA
B 9)njisuod Aew eyep siyj Jo Buueys Jo ssadoe pazuoyineun ‘smej Aoeaud ejep sjgesydde tayjo
pue (Vdy34) 10V AoeAlld pue sjybry [euoiesnp3 Ajwe- auy Aq paosioid aq Aew podsi siy) ul ejep 8y
wenBUIUIBAN

-51-

£002/02/50 007001 A 2911509 Aseyusws|z eueyng-uosuoy
(AAA/QQ/NW) | (AAAA/GQ/WIN)
JaAlepm dMS uejd dMS
8jeq |eAolddy | ojeq jeacsddy
pieoyg 8307 pieog jed0 %% QEOOC_ MO dMS pazuoyiny 3poH [ooyas SWIEN _Oocum

¢.Lv0-€¢e-916 'AODBI8PO@Es0ya(y ‘8o Hoddng pue ‘weiboid ‘Adljod | il ‘esoyeq eul

Jogjuo) wesboud 3q7

‘weibold apimiooyos

Se podal pue Japun ejesedo o] [eacidde pieoq jeao] pue Anqibiie S,/0040s € Jo uoeonp Jo Juslwpieds( eluiojeD By} 0} UoiEDHIoU Sepiaald Jodal siy_

we.lbold spimjooyos Jo uopezLIoLYINY JO UORILION Y Med ‘| S|IIL $Z—-£Z02Z

WV 00:6 £20¢/0¢2/2} ®1eq
Ze)lo) elusg :Aq pareg

yesq isniejg
uonesijddy pajepijosuon

(0000000 60022 #S) AiBjuswalg UolUN JUIOP BUBYNS-UOSUOY
Honeanna In AN indas puinipe-



FASE £202/02/¢ | :e1eQ Hoday
*ME] [Blapa) pue 818]s Ylog JO LUONBjoIA

e ajniisuod Aew ejep siy Jo Bupleys 1o s$809E pozuoyneup “smej Aoeaud ejep siqeoydde Jsyjo
pue (Vdx34) 10V Aoealld pue sjybly jeuoljeonp Ajiie sy} Aq pajosiold aq Aewl Lodsi SiUL UL Blep ay

wnxBUILIB AN o

A N N N Gl G86£869 Awspeoy Jojunp egnuic
uonediofued
Isulea] uopedionieg
pappy ystbuz jueibiuwy | uonedionued
looyog mepLL I ETHAT V Hed ‘Il oiL| juswijjoiuzy [spo) jooyssg aweN jooyos

*S184oEa) pue suspnj:

jooy9s ajealld jJo uoedisilied siqennbs ainsus o0} AjIqISUCdSal JIaY) O} Jus)SISUooU
S| J2y)} Jaueq sAljelSIUILIPE Ui sasod Jey) uoieluaunoop alinbai jou Aeu

sy "oredoiued 0] sisyoes) pue sjuspn)s jo sapunuoddo ay) 10e)e jey; epew oIt
SuoIsioap alojaq pue swelbold Jo juswdojsaap pue ubisap au) Buunp suop &q jsnu
S|EI2IJO Jo0YyaSs ajeAld Jyoiduou sjeudoidde Yiim uoie)nsuo?) "Wesbold JuswaAsiyox
ojWwepeny pue ‘Jusweoueyus abenbue ‘uoyisinboy abenbue ysiibu3l |} o)L 8y

ul ajedpiued [m SiByoBa)} puR Sjuapnis |COYOS aleAld ay] JoUIaym O] SB ‘sallepunol
S} UIYYM sjooyos ajeAld 1joiduou fje Yyim Jnsuod Isnil Y37 oy} ‘siseq [enuue ue uc

weiboid juelbgng juspnig JsudeaT ysijbus pue juesbiwawg 1y oLl

‘saojAles a|qe)inbe Bulpiaoid jo asodine &Y 110
pasn Buiaq si )1 JI E}ep JusWijoius Juspnis 10 Aceinooe au} pue snie)s jolduc 1, ey
uoge}nsuod jooyos sjeaud uj pabebus spoulsip 1Y) pajoadxa st 1| "ADBINODE S} 0] St
uolisod ou $exe] UOEINPT JO Juawieda BIUIOJIED B PUB PBYLISA JOU SI JIABPUIY

10040 81BAld By} Ul P8I} UORBULIOJU] 8] "HABPILY JOOUDS BlBAlid [BnUUE S)i UC
jooyos ajeaud yses Aq Aunliad jo Ajeuad Jspun pauodss ade sI8gLUNU JUSW]OIUD 3y
‘Jsuuosiad [euoljeonps 80 pue siayoes) ‘sjuspnis [ooyos ajeald joiduou jo spaat

8y} Ssa.ppe ey} S82IASS 9jqelnbs v Led ‘|l sjil apinold 0] Jayo 3snw Y 8y

uononysuj aARoays Buiuoddng v Jed ‘I 31l

L£8G-£2€-01 6 ‘AOD BT SPI@BUBIIPND ‘8010 diysiepea pue Aoijod abenbue ‘nBuelsipN Aaiyoac
9£86-22£-916 "AODESBpo@bINguUaiied ] ‘eolyO Bunoyuop g uoddng Buiuies jeuoissajold ‘Binquspegq esalo_

:Joejuo) weibold 3Q:

"v31 8y} Aq paasas seale Ul psjeao] jooyas ajealid yjoiduou e ui sjeas| opedb sy} Ui pajjoius syuapnls a|gibie Jo Jequinu ay) uo paseq si uojjedioiliey :ajop

uonedionJed jooyds ajeAlld 3o4dUoN I 8RLL / V Med ‘|l 9BIL $Z—€202

NV 866 £202/02/Z} @1e(
Zalo) ejuag :Aq peneg
payiey snjeig

uojjesijddy pajepijosuon

. ‘mojeq pejsi| stueiboid sy} Japun jpuuosiad [BuolEONpE
8y10 pue sJayoes} ‘sjuspnis jooyos ajelid Jjoiduou Jo spasu ay) SsaIppe Jey) SedlSs 8genba epiaoid 0} Jayo Jshw (v37) Aousbe jeuoijeonpa jB00] 8Y ]

(0000000 60022 ¥S) Arejuswa|g uolun IO BUB)ING-UOSUOY

uolleonn3 10 wswuedsa eiulollie”



) Z abed

A% £20z/0z/2 ) -e1eq poday

"ME| |eJaps) puE 8iels Liog JO UOHE[OIA
B 3nisuod Aew eyep siy} o Bulieys Jo sseooe pazuouneun ‘sme| Koeaud ejep ajqesydde soyo
pue (Vdy34) 1o Aoeald pue sjybiy jeuoieonpg Ajiwed ey Aq peeioid aq Aew podal siu Ui Blep 8y 1
anxBUILIBM, (o

o
ot
A N N N ¥5Z £¥,0269 sjjleg B )¢
A N N N 8l 1BOLYLY Awapeosy uensuyg abejust
A N N N 9g GGS2069 jooyog uefnsuy eoeig
uonedidiied
Jsulea] uonjedioipieyd
pappy ysibug juesBiwwi | uonedioued
jooyog neniL neptL V Hed ‘I 9piL| juswijosug |apog [ooyos aweN [ooyos

"Y1 84} Ag panies seale uj pajeao] [ooyos sjeAld Jyoiduou & ul sjeAs| apelb au Ul pajjoius SJUBpNIS 9|qibije jo Jaqwinu 8y} uo paseq si uoledied 830\

"Mojsq pa)s!| sweiboid ayj Japun Jauuosiad jeuopeonps
18410 pue sJayoes) ‘sjuspnis [00yos sjeAud 31j01duoU Jo Spesu su) SsaIppe Jey) saoies a|qeynba apiroid 0} Jayo 1snui (y37) Aousbe jeuoneonps |00 8y

uonedionied |00y2S djeAlld 3yoIdUON |il SBIL / V¥ Med ‘Il OBIL ¥Z—£Z0Z

WV 85:6 £€20z/0Z/2! s1ed
Zsl0) eliuag Aq panes

peyay smeig (0000000 60022 ¥S) Arejuswialg uolun JUIOP BUEBHNG-UOSUOY!
:o_umu__aa< pajepljosuo) UoHBRANNZ 10 AN Iedan piIGHIPA



0 | abey

nou

‘ME] |elapa} pue 8)e}s Y10 JO UOIB(OIA

2 8jn)isu00 Aew ejep siuj jo Bulleys Jo ssaooe pazuoyineup "smej Aoeald ejep ajqesijdde sayio pue
(vdH34) 1wV Aoeaud pue spybry [euopeonps Ajwe sy Aq payosiold ag Aew Jodal siuy uj Bjep ey

EDC_CLN;:..,

£202/0¢/c L -e1eQ Hoday

A N yS¢ £¥.0.69 ojleg 87 "I¢

A N 8l 189L¥l9 Awspeoy uepsuyy obejust

A N 9g GGGe069 JOOUDS UBlISUYD) SoBlE

A N St G86£869 Awspesy Jojunp eqnui(
uoledioided 8pon

PaPPY 100438 | vV Hed ‘Al @liiL| uswiioium [ooyog oWweN jooyog -

-+

v eU} Aq peaias sesle Ul pajeoo| jooyos ajeald Jyolducu B 1 Y2 3A8
opeub sy} u| pejjolus sjuapnis ajqibljs jo Joguinu sy} Uc peseq sl uoRedidiied 8J0p

"$1840B8] PUB SIUSPN]S [00UJS BJBALI

Jo uonedioiued s|geynbe ainsus 0] AjljIqisuodsas 1By} 0} JUSISISUCOU} S} 1B} JOLLEC
aAjleJsiuiwpe ue sasod jey} uoleluswnoop aainbal jou Aew sy37 eedopied o
siayoes} pue sjuspnys Jo sapiunpoddo sy josye JeuU} 8peLU SIB SUOISIOBP 840j9q put
swelbold jo juswdojaaap pue ubissp au} BulNp 2UOP 3¢ ISNLU SIEIDIYO JOOUDS S1BALK
yousduou sjeudosdde yum uoneynsuog ‘welbold yoddng juspnis v Hed ‘Al 9l 8y
ut sjedioiped jjim sioyoea) pue Sjuepnls [ooYos a1eAlid s} Jeylaym O] Se ‘selepunct
S} uiylm sjooyss aleand josduou jje ypym Jnsuos Jsnil v 8y} ‘siseq jenuue ue ug

ZY60-61£-916 NOBEISPODAIGNIL * 90O Moddng Juspnls pue uoReonp3 fesny ‘Aljauuo( UiAs}

uopjedionied j0oyos sjeAlld 3olduoN v Med ‘Al 8L ¥Z-€Z02

WV £1:0l €202/02/21 ®1eQ
Zajo) ejjuag :Aq peAeg

paya) snjeig
uoyjestddy pajepijosuo)

Joejuon) weaboid s

. ‘welbold v ped ‘Al 8filL 8y} Jo} jsuuosiad |euoyeonps
18410 pue siayoes} ‘sjuspnis j0oyos ajeAld oiduou Jo spesu eu} SSaJpPE JBy) S8oIAas ajgelinba epiaoid o} Jayo Jsnuw (y3) Aousbe Jeuoneonpe |E00] 8y |

(0000000 60022 ¥S) Arejuswialg UoIUN JUIOl BUBYNS-UOSUOY
uoileonp3 jo wswuedaan eiuiolljes



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

January 16, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.7 BUDGET REVISION 001-24
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in
program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 001-24 is for December 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 001-24.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-55-



DuUuuECL NCVISIVII REPUrt FUUL-24

| 1l
29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District 1/4/2024
Fiscal Year: 2024 I1 Control Number: 10468282 6:58:06 PM
" Original Revised I Change [ Proposed
- Approved Budget Approved Budget Amount Revised Budget Explanations
Fund: 010 General Fund ’ \ I |
LCFF Sources 6,310,816.00 6,377,580.00 = 6,377,580.00
Federal Revenues 1,721,288.00 2,079,207.00 - 2,079,207.00
Other State Revenues 1,280,291.00 1,516,854.00 - 1,516,854.00
Other Local Revenues 40,014.00 45,739.00 51,471.00 97,210.00 #1
Revenues 9,352,409.00 10,019,380.00 51,471.00 10,070,851.00
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 2,570,694.00 2,505,231.00 22,667.00 2,527,898.00 #2
Classified Salaries 1,119,177.00 1,180,141.62 93,089.00 1,273,230.62 #2
Employee Benefits 2,020,795.00 1,979,495.30 40,631.00 2,020,126.30 #2
Books and Supplies 626,401.00 930,218.44 (12,081.00) 918,137.44 #3
Services, Other Operating Expenses 1,805,722.00 2,028,342.64 (9,348.00) 2,018,994.64 #3
Capital Outlay 2,396,390.00 2,569,351.00 - 2,569,351.00
Other Outao 59,674.00 66,174.00 - 66,174.00
Direct Support/Indirect Costs (15,277.00) (15,898.00) (496.00) (16,394.00) #4
Total Expenditurifs 10,583,576.00 11,243,056.00 134,462.00 11,377,518.00
Other Financing Sources/Uses
Transfer In e E = =
Transfer Out - e = 5
Contributions (299,017.00) (313,900.00) (6,709.00) (320,609.00) #5
Fund: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Other Local Revenu|es 5,001.00 5,001.00 - 5,001.00
Revenues 5,001.00 5,001.00 - 5,001.00
Expenditures
Books and Supplies 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 2,500.00
Services, Other Operating Expenses 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 1,500.00
Total Expenditures 4,000.00 4,000.00 - 4,000.00
Fund: 130 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
“ederal Revenues 410,000.00 410,000.00 - 410,000.00
dther State Revenues 146,000.00 146,000.00 - 146,000.00
Jther Local Revenues 6,000.00 8,500.00 3,000?00 11,500.00 #1
Revenues 562,000.00 564,500.00 3,000.00 567,500.00
Expenditures
“lassified Salaries 152,669.00 151,943.00 7,521.00 159,464.00 #6
:mployee Benefits 80,958.00 78,206.00 2,870.00 81,076.00 #6
3ooks and Supplles 232,021.00 232,021.00 : 232,021.00
iervices, Other Operating Expenses 35,679.00 40,148.00 - 40,148.00
-apital Outlay 110,000.00 160,000.00 E 160,000.00
)rect Support/Indirect Costs 15,277.00 14,428.00 496.00 14,924.00 #4
‘otal Exgendituries 626,604.00 676,746.00 N 6__1_0,.8_87.00 687.633.-00
G:\Mly Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Budget evision 001-24 - January 16, 2024 xIsx - #001-24
Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez Page 1 of 2




Budget Revision Report #001-24

I L

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District 1/4/2024
Fiscal Year: 2024 l l Control Number: 10468282 6:58:06 PM
i Original ! Revised | Change I Proposed
Approved Budget Approved Budget Amount Revised Budget Explanations
| I | | |
Fund: 251 Developer Fees Fund
Other Local Revenues - 500.00 34.00 534.00 #1
Revenues - 500.00 34.00 534.00
Expenditures
Services, Other Operating Expenses - 500.00 - 500.00
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures - 500.00 - 500.00
Fund: 350 County School Facilities Fund - New Construction
Other State Revenues - - - -
Other Local Revenues - 762.00 3,881.00 4,643.00 #1
Revenues - 762.00 3,881.00 3,881.00
Expenditures
Capital Qutlay 350,000.00 350,000.00 - 350,000.00
Total Expenditures 350,000.00 350,000.00 - 350,000.00
Fund: 351 County School Facilities Fund - Modernization
Other State Revenules & - - -
Other Local Revenues - - - s
Revenues - - - -
Expenditures
Capital Outlay = = = 19,900.00
Total Expenditures - - - -

#1 - Local Revenues increased due to TCOE posting Interest YTD within General Fund, Child Nutrition, Developer Fees, and County School Facilities - NC

#2 - Certificated & classified salaries & mandated benefits increased due to 10% salary increase to Learning Directors and all classified salary schedules

#3 - Books and supplies, and Services, and other operating expenses were reduced within Title I, II, and II1, and ESSER I1I - -Learning Loss Programs due

adjust for 10% salary increase with classified FTE's paid from this programs

#4 - Direct Support/Indirect Costs decreased due to increased expenditures within cafeteria program

#5 - Contributions increased due to cover the 10% salary increase with classified FTE's paid from this programs RRM & Special Friends

#6 - Classified salaries & mandated benefits increased due to 10% salary increase to all classified salary schedules

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Budget Revision 001-24 - January 16, 2024 xIsx - #001-24

Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez

-57-

Page 2 of 2




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

January 16, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 10.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS

DATED DECEMBER 8, 2023 THROUGH JANUARY 5, 2024

ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS

DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated December 8, 2023 through January 5, 2024
are for expenditures after December 4, 2023 and before January 5, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-58-



29 Monson-Sultana 3t. Union Elem. School District I Total Payments Report Report Date: 01/05/2024
I
Detailed Subtotaled by Vendor 10:18:05 AM
DatePaid between 12/04/2023 and 01/05/2024
1 [ I
2i |AT & T BUSINESS SVC. 00 |PV 240654112/22/2023 | |0000209610 0] 62233959{ |O |010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $217.49
I I T I1 | T T T 1T T T T I3
| | | T T [T 114 Total Payment Amount:| | $217.49 |*
311 |ADT COMMERCIAL 00| [PV 240650112/22/2023 | |2703353 0/]62233960| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 * ~ $2,533.54
T I T L T T T 11 T | L] I
| | | [ | [T 101 Total Payment Amount:| | $2,533.54 |*
1339 |AM-TECH INSPECTION SERVICES LL 06] [PV | | 240697|12/29/2023 | |1975 0162235502] |O 010-32130-0-00000-85000-62900-0-0303 [inspections Services Gym - December 2023, 58,800.00
1 T T T T T T A 1T I A — 1 1
| | | I 1 1T Total Payment A t:] | $8,800.00 |*
1399 |ARIAS, JESSE D 00| [PV | | 240681|12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS 0[62233961] |R] |010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 _ HEW relmborsement Z3/24 [ 57404
_ _ “ ] _ [ 1] [ I T[T Total Payment A |_] $74.04 [*
1400[ |ARREGUIN, KATHERINE R 00/ [PV || 240682|12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS| 0] 62233962] |0 |010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024.0-0000 HEW reimbursement 23124 $74.04
1401 |BARRAGAN, JOSHUA 00| [PV | [ 240683|12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62233963] |R] |010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 HEW reimborsoment 23(24 $74.04
[ [ I [] I 11 [T 111 Total Payment Amount:| | $74.04 [*
905| |BESE, DENISE 00| [PV 1240675[12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS| 0| 62233964] |R| |010-00000-0-00000-24203-43000-0-0000 Library Supplies $121.74
BESE, DENISE 00| [PV | | 240675|12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62233964 |R| |010-63000-0-11100-24203-42000-0-0000 Library Books $1,088.28
BESE, DENISE 00/ IPV 240675)12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS 0162233964) |R| 1010-07200-0-11100-24203-42000-2-0123 Library Books $1,508.38
BESE, DENISE 00[ [PV | | 240675|12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62233964] |R| |010-07200-0-11100-24203-42000-2-0123 Library supplies $87.90
I T T T T 1T T_T T T 1 T T T
| ! | 1 LT TT1 Total Payment Amount:| | $2,806.30 [*
499] |CALIFORNIA BUSINESS MACHINES 00| PV 240636(12/08/2023 | 1337695 0} 62230762 |R| [010-11000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000 _ M $662.74
| [ ] [ Lo [ [ TI]__ TotalPaymenta [l $662.74 [*
800, |CENTRAL VALLEY CULLIGAN 00| |PV 240630|12/08/2023 | |198674 0] 622307637 IR} |130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $13%9.00
CENTRAL VALLEY CULLIGAN 00} PV 240631|12/08/2023 | (198631 0| 62230763| |[R| |010-00000-0-00000-72000-56000-0-0000 $75.90
I | I [ T [T 117 Total Payment Amount:| | $214.90 [* ,
9541 ICORCORAN, BRANDON 00| 1PV 240641,12/08/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62230764 |O [010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 DMV Renewal $53.00 n_.WJu
CORCORAN, BRANDON 00( [PV | ]240684[12/22/2023 | [REIMBURS| 0] 62233965| |O |010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 HEW reimbursement 23724 $7400 |
I [ ! [ I [ 11 [T T Total Payment Amount:| | $127.04 [*
021] |CORCORAN, WENDY 06] [PV | | 240685(12/23/2023 | |REIMBURS, 0] 62233966] |0 |010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 ] HW reimburserment 23724 [ s7am
| | | 11 ! [ 1] TT 111 Total Payment Amount:| | $74.04 [*
999/ |CORTEZ, BENITA 00| [PV | | 24068612/22/2023 | |REIMBURS, 0| 62233967| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 [ H&W reimbursement 23124 | 740
| I | [ ] [T11 [T 7717 Total Payment Amount:| | $74.04 |*
388| |CREATIVE BUS SALES 061 |PV 240693|12/22/2023 | |[VA1010010] 0| 62233968| (O |010-03212-0-00000-36000-64000-0-2102 $188,262.00
CREATIVE BUS SALES 06| |PV 240693{12/22/2023 | [VA1010010 0162233968! |0 {010-07230-0-60000-36000-64000-0-2102 $36,901.58
T T I JR { X T 11 .1 T 1 T T
_ i | ] 1] [T 111 Total Payment Amount:| | $225,163.58 [*
066 |CVINLLC 06 |PV 240628|12/08/2023 | 49921 0] 62230765 R |010-00000-0-00000-77000-59000-1-0000 _ ﬁ $150.00
¥ T T T b T T T 1T T T I H T i3 LI
| [ | |l L1 [0 Total Payment Amount:| | $150.00 |*
008| |DELTA VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 00[ [PV || 240638|12/08/2023 | |DV10065 0] 62230766| |O [010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 | posquito & Disease Testing 2020724 | S152.49
3 T T T T | B I T 1T I 11 T T
| [ | B | T Total Payment Amount:| | $152.49 |*
110] |DINUBA GLASS CO. 06[ [PV || 240677|12722/2023 | 31363 0[62233969] |R| |010-81500-0-00000-81101-56000-0-0000 Replace broken window $331.01
DINUBA GLASS CO. 06| [PV || 240676|12/22/2023 | 31370 0]'62233965] |R| |010-81500-0-00000-81101-43000-6-0000 Room #16.- Frame $2822
1 T T 1T T T I T T T T T H T T
| | [ | T NEE Total Payment Amount:| | $359.23 |*
111} |DINUBA LUMBER CO. 00| PV 240633112/08/2023 | 1691010 0| 62230767 |R| [010-81500-0-00000-81101-43000-0-0000 Bolts/Screws/Drili set $200.97
DINUBA LUMBER CO, 00| [PV | | 240648|12/22/2023 | |692287 0/ 62233970] |R| |010-81500-0-06000-81101-43000-0-0000 Pliers/Screwdriver set $144.24
DINUBA LUMBER CO. 00| [PV | | 240652]12/22/2023 | (693950 0[ 62233970 |R] |010-81500-0-00000-81101-43000-0-0000 Plain Mender/CoupleGal 1" $53.26
T T T 1 T T T 1T 1T T T I
_ _ | [ R T 0T Total Payment Amount:| | $398.47 |*
214t {EAGLESHIELD PEST CONTROL, INC 06| |PV 24066212/22/2023 | {103808 062233971 R! {010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 _ _ $375.00
1 T T T T T T T 11 11 T I T T
_ _ [ [ [ 11 [T 171 Total Payment Amount:| | $375.00 [*
35| |FEDEX 00| [PV ||240647[12/22/2023 | |8-341:55986 0| 62233972| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-6-0000 _ Overnight Letter [ s66.8
T T T | I T T T 17 T T T T 1 1 T
{ | | I | 1] [T 11 Total Payment Amount:| | $66.18 |*
51} |FIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUST CO 00 |PV 240649(12/22/2023 | (43742979 0| 62233973 |R| [010-11000-0-00000-91000-74380-0-0000 $499.00
FIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUST CO 00| [PV 240649112/22/2023 | 143742979 0] 62233973 |R| |010-11000-0-00000-91000-74390-0-0000 $38.68
! T T T




29 M Sultana 3t. Union Elem. School District | ! Total Payments Report [T [ 1 1 |report Date: 01/05/2024
I 1 i I
Detailed Subtotaled by Vendor 10:18:05 AM
DatePaid between 12/04/2023 and 01/05/2024
988 |GOLD STAR FOODS 00 |PV 240634112/08/2023 | (6798880 0] 62230768 |R| |[130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $86.80
GOLD STAR FOODS 00| [PV 240635|12/08/2023 | |6609390 0 62230768| [R| [130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $79.36
GOLD STAR FOODS 00! |PV 240665,12/22/2023 | 6836096 0| 62233974, |Ri |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $29.76
GOLD STAR FOODS 00| |PV 240666|12/22/2023 | {6885329 062233974 {R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $22.32
GOLD STAR FOODS 00| IPV 240667|12/22/2023 | {6836102 0} 62233974 |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $2,459.96
GOLD STAR FOODS 00| I[PV || 240700|12/29/2023 | [6938832 0] 62235503{ O [130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $13.30
I3 T T T T T 1. I T T | I T 7 1 1
| i | [ R HERIEN Yotal Payment Amount:| | $2,601.50 |*
467| [HARTLEY, ELIZABETH G. 00| [PV || 240687]12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS| 0[62233975] [0 |010-00000-0-00000-00000-55024-0-0000 H&W reimbursement 23124 [ s7a04
I | | [ [ 11 HENEERN Total Payment Amount:| | $74.04 |*
1373] |identiMetrics, Inc 00| [PV || 240640[12/08/2023 | |9310 062230769 |0 ]010-00008-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 Product Sale/ Scan Point | $2,025.00
T T T T T 1 T 1 17 I T T [} I
! | ! [ 1 LTI Total Payment Amount;| | $2,025.00 |*
1386| |JENNIFER ROBLEDO 00| [PV |]240653{12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS 0]62233976] |0 [010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 Stickers/Board Games/Toy $47.62
JENNIFER ROBLEDO 00| PV 240653112/22/2023 | |REIMBURS 062233976 [O [010-07200-0-11100-24950-43000-0-0306 Creamer for Cafecito $10.73
T T T T T 1 1 7 7T I H ) T
[ _ [ il M [ 11 [ [_[[] ___Total Paymenta P $58.35 |*
226] |LOPEZ, MARIAE, 00] [PV || 240688]12/22/2023 | [REIMBURS 0] 62233977 |R] |010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 H&W reimbursement 23/24 $74.04
I I [ [] [T] T 1717 Total Payment Amount:| | $74.04 |*
228] |LOZANO SMITH 09| [Pv || 240660]12/22/2023 | [2205049 0] 62233978| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-71110-58000-0-6666 L abor MSAT - November 2023 $6,785.62
LOZANO SMITH 09[ [PV || 240661]12/22/2023 | |2205050 0] 62233978] |R| 010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0-0000 Facilities & Business - November 2023 | $4.879.88
T T I 17 T T T T 1] | 1 71 T
| | | il [ 10 Total Payment Amount:| | $11,665.50 |*
1237; |MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00} |PV 240622|12/08/2023 | |520585922 0} 62230770 |R| [130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $71.86
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00} [PV 240623112/08/2023 | |520585925 0] 62230770| |R| [010-00000-0-00000-81000-56000-0-0000 $19.95
]
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00| PV 240623|12/08/2023 | 1520585925 0 62230770{ |R] {010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 $19.95 m
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00} |PV 240651]12/22/2023 | 1520639445 0] 62233979 |R| [130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $284 .46 1
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00| PV 240651|12/22/2023 | 1520639445 0 62233979| |[R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $71.86
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00} |PV 240655|12/22/2023 | 1520639447 0} 62233979, 'R} 1010-00000-0-00000-81000-56000-0-0000 $19.95
MISSION LINEN SERVICES 00} [PV 240655|12/22/2023 | |520639447 0162233979 |R| [010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 $19.95
I I | T T T T 1T 3 I T 1 m T
_ ] ~ |l _ L | [_11[  Total Payment Amount:| | $507.98 [*
1307{ |MONTEJANO, JAQUELINE 00[ [PV ||240689(12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS 0| 62233980 |O |010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 H&W reimbursement 23/24 [ s104
[ [ ! [ [ 7] RN Total Payment Amount:| | $74.04 [*
1300 |NELS HERRING II 06| [PV || 240646]12/12/2023 | |15007 0] 62231965| |R| [010-11000-0-11330-10000-58000-0-0000 Video Editing - Winter Wonderland | _$1,500.00
I m | [ T [T 117 Total Payment Amount:| | $1,500.00 |*
1398, |NET WORLD SPORTS LTD 00} [PV 240678112/19/2023 | |PS11268082; 0162232720| |0 010-00000-0-11306-42000-43000-0-0000 Goal Posts - Soccer W $2,400.00
| [ [ [ | 1 [T TT1 Total Payment Amount:| | $2,400.00 |*
1324] [OLIVARES, SEAN 061 [PV || 240632[12/08/2023 | [1035 0]62230771] |R] |010-11000-0-11330-10000-58000-0-0000 | Winter Wondertand Audio Mixes Services | _ $1,000.00
] [ _ I L T TI 1 Total Payment Amount:| | $1,000.00 |*
1379 |P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY 00] [PV || 240658(12/22/2023 | [14224800 0] 62233981] [R] |130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 Lunch Trays/Sporks/Liners $669.88
P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY 00] [PV || 240664]12/22/2023 | |15327312 0162233981] |R| [130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 Lunch Trays/Sporks $504.53
P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY 00| (PV 240663|12/22/2023 | 115267541 0 62233981] 'Rj :130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 Lunch Trays/Sporks $517.82
| ! I [ 1] T 101 Total Payment Amount:| | $1,692.23 [*
283! IPG&E 00| PV 240627|12/08/2023 | |8739876480 0] 62230772| |R| {010-00000-G-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $46.54
PG&E 00 [PV 240642|12/08/2023 | {7543437351 0] 62230772 |R| |010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-6-0000 $3,959.27
I T T 83 1 T T T 17T 1 T T 1 T
| ~ | I [ 11 [T 111 Total Payment Amount:| | $4,005.81 |*
293| (PENAS DISPOSAL INC 00| |PV 24062412/08/2023 | 782009 0[ 62230773| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 ﬁ $990.7%
I H )} T T T T T T T T - T 1T
| ﬂ “ 1] L1 LT Total Payment Amount:| | $990.79 [*
310 |PRODUCERS 00} [PV 240671]12/22/2023 | (58505650 0] 62233982| |R| [130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $322.63
PRODUCERS 00| [PV 240672(12/22/2023 | 158515404 0| 62233982 |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $150.39
PRODUCERS 00{ [PV 240673|12/22/2023 | 58520553 0| 62233982 |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $995.96
PRODUCERS 00| (PV 24067412/22/2023 | (58525062 0| 62233982] |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $118.42
I T T T T 11 T 1T LI | 1 [
| 1 ] T T - LB S e et




29 Monson-Sultana 3t. Union Elem. School District [ Total Payments Report ] Report Date: 01/05/2024
I -
Detailed Subtotaled by Vendor 10:18:05 AM
DatePaid between 12/04/2023 and 01/05/2024

1402] |REVELES, FRANCISCO J 00 240690[12/22/2023 | [REIMBURS 0] 62233983 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 HEW reimbursement 23724 $74.04
T T T T T T T T T T T T 1 I

| | [ | [T 11T Total Payment Amount:| $74.04 |*
1218] |SCHOOL BUSINESS CONSULTING INC 00 240637|12/08/2023 | |2010-1223 0] 62230774 010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0-0000 | Consulting Services May 2023 o Dec 2023] $11,832.95
) T T T L T T 17 IT 1 F I | T 1

[ | I 11 R Total Payment Amount:| | $11,832.95 |*
1007| |SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTANTS 00 240701 1272572023 | ]00207111 0[62235504 010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0-0000 | Professional Services November 2023 | $521.25
i T T I T T T Tt T T T T T

| | I |1 T 111 Total Payment Amount:| | $521,25 |*
947 |SIMMONS MARISSA 00 240691112/22/2023 | |REIMBURS 0] 62233984 010-00000.0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 HEW relmbuorserment 22724 $74.04
I T ) I T T T 1 I T T T H T T

! | [ 1 [T 1T Total Payment Amount:| | $74.04 [*
359 |SISC 00 240643112/08/2023 { [DEC INS 0 62230775 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95028-0-0000 Dec Ins $5,671.20
SISC 00 24064312/08/2023 | |DEC INS 0] 62230775 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 Dec Ins $56,988.39
H ) 1T T 1 T T TT T T T T 1T

| [ N L1 [T it Total Payment Amount:| | 2,659.59 |*
1314] |SOILS ENGINEERING, INC 00 246629|12/08/2023 | |35920 0] 62230776 010-32130-0-00000-85000-62100-0-0303 Concrete sampling/clerical services $2,184.64
SOILS ENGINEERING, INC 00 240680|12/22/2023 | 35995 0] 62233985 010-32130-0-00000-85000-62100-0-0303 DSA Form submission $780.00
T i 1| I JE | - | T 1 T 1

| | i T 1 111 Total Payment A | 2,964.64 |*
366 |SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 00 240625|12/08/2023 | |132716 104 01 62230777 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $1,064.30
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 00 240626|12/08/2023 | {128 516 100 0} 62230777 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $832.16
1 T T 1 11 1 | I T T | - 1T

| | i R 11T Total Payment Amount:| | 1,896.46 |*
374; |SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES 00 240659(12/22/2023 | 102121043 0] 62233986 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $449.14
SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES 00 240659112/22/2023 | 102121043 0| 62233986 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $5.00
T T 1T T T T T T T T T T

| [ [ 1] [T i1 Total Payment Amount:| | $454.14 |*
624! |SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 240668{12/22/2023 | |384857909 0} 62233987 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $2,085.32
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 240669|12/22/2023 | |384864643 0} 62233987 130-53100-0-00600-37000-47000-0-0000 $2,675.82
SYSCO FOODSERVICES 00 240670112/22/2023 | 1384864644 0} 62233987 130-53200-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,62096

¥ T 1T T T ¥ 1T T T3 T T T I

i | [ | T T Total Payment Amount:| $6,382.10 |*
1249} | THE HOME DEPOT PRO 00 240698112/29/2023 | 1780302311 0! 62235505 010-81500-0-00000-81101-43000-0-0000 Drywall screen $21.78
THE HOME DEPOT PRO 00 240699| 12/26/2023 | | 780137899 0[ 62235505 £10-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 Custodial supplies $1,577.19
THE HOME DEPOT PRO 00 240702(12/29/2023 | {780508628 0} 62235505 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 LYSOL Wipes $138.67
T T T T T T T3 T T 1 1
| _ [ E [T 11 Total Payment Amount:| | 1,737.64 |*
1332 |TLS CHOICELLC 06 24063912/08/2023 | |13 01 62230778 010-07200-0-00000-85000-62000-0-0303 Gym - App #13 ~ $186,716.73
[ [ il 11 [T T1T votal Payment A t:] $186,716.73 |*
1294| |T-MOBILE 00 240656/ 12/22/2023 | 969604954 0] 62233988 010-41270-0-11100-24200-58000-1-2021 Hot spots Now 2023 $460.00
T-MOBILE 00 240657 |12/22/2023 | |969604954 0] 62233988 010-41270-0-11100-24200-58000-1-2021 Hot spots Dec 2023 $460.00
1 T T T T 7 T T T T T T [
| | I | 111 Total Payment Amount:| $920.00 [*
611 |TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCAT 00 240695|12/25/2023 | |241252 0] 62235506 010-40350-0-11100-10000-52000-5-0117 CLSD Readership Literacy $300.00
TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCAT 00 240696(12/29/2023 | (241383 0] 62235506 016-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000 292418 s & SKins toet $200.00
I T T T 1 T T T T T T 11
! ! [l [ 1] RN Total Payment Amount:| $500.00 [*
03| |U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 240679|12/22/2033 | |PAULS 0] 62233589 010-11000-G-11336-16000-43000-0-0000 Music supplies $37.91
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 240679|12/22/2023 | |PAULS 0] 62233989 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-2-0000 NS ASB reimbursement $770.00
) T ¥ T 1T T T T T T I T
_ [ 1 I LT Total Payment Amount:| | $807.91 |*
69| |VALDEZ, MELISSA 00 240692|12/22/2023 | |REIMBURS| 0] 62233990 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 HEW reimbursement 23724 $74.04
T T 7 T T T T 1T T I | I I
| ! [ | | 11 111 Total Payment Amount:| | $74.04 [*
574| |VERIZON WIRELESS 00 240645]12/12/2023 | [9948280591] 0] 62231966] |R| |130-53100-0-00000-37000-59000-0-0000 Noverber Services $76.60
VERIZON WIRELESS 00 240645(12/12/2023 | (9948280591 0| 62231966| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 November Services $462.64
VERIZON WIRELESS 00 240644]12/12/2023 | 9950723392 0] 62231967] |R] |130-53100-0-00000-37000-59000-0-0000 October Services $70.58
VERIZON WIRELESS 00 240644(12/12/2023 | |9950723392] 0| 62231967| |R| |010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 October Services $459.19
| S T 11 T T T
[T Total Payment Amount: $1,069.01 [*
Total Payment Amount: — $551,966.06 |*




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

January 16, 2024

AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL

AGENDA ITEM: 11.1 PERSONNEL ORDER

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

11.1.1 Martinez, Yomayra Yomayra Martinez applied, was interviewed, and is being
recommended for a 5.5 hour Instructional Assistant
position.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board

approve the personnel order as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-62-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

January 16, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 11.2 APPROVAL OF THE 2023-2024 AB1200 SALARY

SETTLEMENT DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENTS SALARY SETTLEMENT DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

DISCUSSION:

The AB1200 Salary Settlement Disclosure Agreement must be filed with Tulare County Office of
Education (TCOE) once the disclosures of collective bargaining expenses have been ratified.
Both Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District (MSJUESD) and Monson-Sultana
Classified Unit and Management Unit ratified the agreement at the regular scheduled Board
Meeting of January 16, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the 2023-2024 AB1200 Salary Settlement Disclosure
Agreement.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-63-



Summary of Salary Settlement Agreement
With the

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

Section 1: AGREEMENT ] Document g‘@l Final Approved

ClreRsone)
Name of Bargaining/Represented Unit Monson-Sultana Classified Unit
The proposed agreement covers the period beginning 71112023  and ending 6/30/2024 and
will be acted upon by the Governing Board at its meeting on 1/16/2024
Select the type of employee represented 2. Classified Salaries Report Version 2014.1

TO THE GOVERNING BOARD AND THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS: In compliance with the
Public Disclosure requirements of AB-1200 (Statutes 1991, Chapter 1213) as well as the Salary Settlement Notification
requirements of SB-1677 when Teachers Salary/Benefit Negotiations are finalized after the final budget is adopted.

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
Fhe agreement was publicly disclosed on : 1/16/2024
Date
The agreement was [ posted at / advertised in ] : Location / Newspaper Copies available in Business Office
(circle one) Details of Distribution
GENERAL

section 2: STATUS OF BARGAINING UNIT AGREEMENTS I

Tthis Public Disclosure is NOT applicable to all of the District's bargaining units, indicate the current status.
# of Employees Represented
Certificated (Select One) Not Represented 0
Classified (Select One) Settled 23

iection 3: PROPOSED CHANGE IN COMPENSATION 1

Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement
Costs prior Current Year Year 2 Year 3
Compensation to Proposed Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease
Agreement 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
1|Salary Schedule $ 1,277,450.00 $127,745.00 $0.00

% Increase 10.00%

Step and Column

2{0Other Compensation

Stipends, Bonuses, Longevity

Qvertime, Differential, etc.

Description of other

compensation
3|Statutory Benefits STRS, $514,035.00 $37,640.85 ($13,053.62) $18,974 .93

PERS, FICA WC,UI, Medicare 8.11% % 5.94% % 3.50% %
41Health/Welfare Plans $250,124.00 $4,453.55 $0.00 $0.00

1.78% % 0.00% % 0.00% %

5/Total Compensation, Add | $ 2,041,609.00 $169,839.40 ($85,752.13) $43,114.39

items 1 thru 4 to equal 5 8.32% % -4.20% % 2.11% %
6{Total Number of Represented Employees

(Use FTEs if appropriate) 24.00
7|iTotal Compensation Cost for $85,067.04 $7,076.64 -$3,573.01 $1,796.43

Average Employee 8.32% % -4.20% % 2.11% %

1/10/2024 Settlement wisuiosure Page 10of 5



[Section 4: EXPLANATIONS REGARDING PROPOSAL B

Please include an explanation for all questions.

1 Provide a brief narrative of the proposed agreement, including but not limited to:
Proposed changes in compensation, step and column, COLA, health & welfare, include effective

dates.

Health and Welfare cap was increase by 1.78%, which resulted in $296.10/

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School Dist

per employee annual cost of $16,971.90 per FTE; Classified units will

receive a 10% salary schedule for 2023-2024

2 Were any additional steps, columns, or ranges added to the schedules? (If yes, explain)

N/A

3 Explain Non-Compensation ltems. l.e.. Class Size changes, Staff Development Days, Teacher

Prep Time, etc.
N/A

4 Explain specific impact (positive or negative) on instructional and support programs to
accommodate the settlement? Include staff reductions or increases, elimination or addition of

services or programs.
N/A

5 Describe contingency language included in the agreement.

N/A

6 Are there any major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs such as binding
arbitration, grievance procedures, etc.?
N/A

7 What is the Source of Funding for Proposed Agreement in Current Year?
General Fund Reserves and Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)

8 If multi-year agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used, to fund
the obligations in future years?
N/A

iection 6: IMPACT ON CURRENT YEAR Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School Dist

Latest Settlement Costs Other New
seneral Fund Brd Apprvd Agreement Previously Budget Projected
Budget Adjustments Budgeted Adjustments Budget

'PERATING REVENUES

LCFF/Revenue Sources (8010-8099) $6,377,580 30 $0 $6,377,580

Federal Revenues $2,079,207 $0 $0 $2,079,207

Other State Revenues $1,510,433 $0 $0 $1,510,433

Other Local Revenues $45,739 30 $51,471 $97,210

TOTAL $10,012 959 $0 $51,471 $10,064,430
PERATING EXPENDITURES G

Certificated Salaries $2,505,231 $0 , $2,527,898
Classified Salaries $1,180,142 $67,412 $25,677 $1,273,231
Employee Benefits $1,879,495 $25,714 $14,917 $2,020,128)
Books and Supplies $930,218 $0 $0 -$12,081 $918,137
Services, Other Operating Expenses $2,028,343 $0 $0 -$9,348 $2,018,995,
Capital Outlay $2,569,351 $0 $0 $0 $2,569,351
Other Outgo $66,174 $0 $0 $0 $66,174
Direct/Indirect Support Costs -$14,428 $0 $0 -$496 -$14,924|
TOTAL $11,244,526 $93,126 $0 $41,336 $11,378,988)
PERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) -$1,231,567 -RAR 126 $0 $10,135 -$1 .314,558]]

1/10/2024

Settlemen. wisuiosure

Page 2 of 5



OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In
Transfers <Out>
Other Sources
Other <Uses>
Contributions
TOTAL

CURRENT YEAR INCREASE
(DECREASE) TO FUND BALANCE

-$1,231,567

-$93,126

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Fund Balance

Audit Adjustments/Restatements
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:

a. Nonspendable

$6,913,762
$0
$6,913,792

$5,682,225

$8,000

-$1,314,558

$6,913,792
$0

$6,913,792

$5,599,234

$8,000

b. Restricted $2,040,087 $2,021,048
¢. Committed $0 $0,
1. Stabilization Arrangements $0 $0
2. Other Commitments 30 $0
d. Assigned $2,422,776 $2,422,776
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated $0 30
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $300,000 $300,000
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated $911,362 $847,410]
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance $5,682,225 $5,599,234
(Line f must agree with Ending Fund Balance)
Section 7: IMPACT ON CURRENT YEAR UNRESTRICTED RESERVES []
1. State Reserve Standard
Total Expenditures, Transfers Out and Uses $ 11,244,526
State Standard Minimum Reserve Percentage 4%
State Standard Minimum Reserve Amount $ 449,781
2. Budgeted Unrestricted Reserved
|. General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted Reserved for Economic Uncertainties (9789) $ 300,000
). General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted Unappropriated Amount (9790) 3 847,410
}. Special Reserve Fund (17) Budgeted Designated for Economic Uncertainties & Undesignated Ending Fund Balance $ l 0
“otal District Budgeted Unrestricted Reserves ( sum fines 1-6) $ 1,147 410
3. Do unrestricted reserves meet the state standard minimum reserve amount?
Yes “ X ]! No ]I ll

1/10/2024

Setttemen: uisuiosure

Page 3 of 5



[Section 8: CERTIFICATION |

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School Dist

COMPARISON OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT TO CHANGE IN LCFF FUNDING

8.32%

(@
(b)
(©
()
(e)

LCFF Base Funding for year prior to settlement

Projected LCFF Base Funding for year of settlement

Amount of Current-Year Increase: (b) minus (a)
Percentage Increase Base LCFF Funding: (c) divided by (a)

Total Compensation Percentage Increase from
Section 3, Line 7, Page 1 for current year

THE FOLLOWING BUDGET REVISIONS WILL BE NECESSARY TO FUND THE COSTS OF THIS AGREEMENT

Revisions must be filed with County Office of Education within 45 days of adoption (E.C. 42142)

Revenue

Fund Balance

Description

LCFF Revenues net Previously Budget Increased
Federal Revenues net Previously Budget Increased
State Revenues net Previously Budget Decreased

Increases/(Decre Increases/(Decre Reduction

51471

Expenditure

Local Revenues net Previously Budget Increased

Contribution net Prevroust Budgeted Increases

Certrfrcated Salary Costs net Previously Budget Increases 22 667

Classified Salary Costs net Previously Budget Increases 93 089

Mandated Benefits Costs net of Previously Budgeted Increases 36 511 ¢

Salary SettIement Costs(H&W) net Previously Budgeted Increases ; 4, 120

Books and Supplies Expenses net Previously Budget increases (12,081)

Services, Other Operating Expenses net Previously Budget Decreases (9,348)

Capital Outlay Expenses net Previously Budget Increases ]

Direct Support/indirect Costs net Previously Budget Increases (496) ) .

Fund Balance Reduction (82,991)
Totals (must agree with Section 6) ] 51,471 134,462 (82,991 )u

Budget Revisions must be filed with County Office of Education on or before: 1/16/2024

" accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547.5, the Superintendent and Chief Business Officer hereby certify that the

district can meet the costs incurred under the Collective Bargaining Agreement .

Certification of Financial

Condition
1/16/2024 Positive Certification
District Superintendent Date Select One
(Signature)
1/16/2024 Positive Certification
District Chief Business Officer Date Select One
(Signature)
fter public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this Summary, the Governing Board, at its meeting on, 1/16/2024

1ok action to approve the proposed Agreement with the Monson-Sultana Classified Unit

Jures as calculated per the agreement.

President, Governing Board
(Signature)

Bargaining Unit and adopted the new budget

1/16/2024
Date

1/10/2024 SettIemen: um:.osure

Page 4 of 5



Section 9: MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - GENERAL FUND

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School Dist

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
General Fund Projected Change Projected Change Projected
Budget Budget Budget

LATEST PREPARED FORM MYP - ATTACHED

Date Prepared 1/8/2024
It Includes this Settlement 1/16/2024
Fund 01 Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $11,244,526 $8,312,350 $6,105,527
Total Available Reserves $3,642,139 $3,308,004 $2,984,963
MPACT OF AGREEMENT ON AVAILABLE RESERVES ($169,839) $85,752 ($43,114)
JTHER ADJUSTMENTS TO AVAILABLE RESERVES
Nonspendable -$8,000 -$8,000 -$8,000
Assigned - Bus Repair -$25,000
Assigned - Litigation -$25,000
Assigned - Drinking Well -$100,000
Assigned - GASB 54 Trust -$78,595 -$78,595 -$78,595
Retiree's H&W -$50,916 -$101,832 -$101,832
Assigned - LCAP FB (Student
Education & Activity Center) -$1,259,697
Assigned -LCAP - Gym -$250,000 -$250,000
Assigned - TOSA -$70,802 -$72,302 -$73,839
Assigned - Solar Tru-Up -$36,000 -$36,000 -$36,000|
Assigned - Transportation/lottery -$330,581 -$305,623 -$276,723
Assigned - Gym addition RR &
Concessions -$446,185
Assigned - ECCA Solar Loan -$60,044 -$60,044
Assigned - 1% COLA
Adjustment 2024-25 -$182,469 -$182,469
STIMATED RESERVES AFTER SETTLEMENT $1,041,524 $2,298,891 $1,874,347|
IINIUMUM RESERVE LEVEL
Minimum Required Percent 4%
Required Amount per Form MYP Attached 449,781 332,494 324,221
Required Amount after Settlement 0 0 0
Over (Under) Required Reserves 1,041,523.6 2,298,891 1,874,347
Reserve Requirement Met? Yes Yes Yes

1/10/2024

-68-
Settlemen. uisuiosure

Page 5 of 5




Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

Section 3 :Proposed Change in Compensation

General Fund - Unrestricted Data Entry

% Increase

Step and Column

N

Other Compensation

e

Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement
Costs prior Current Year Year 2 Year 3
Compensation to Proposed Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease
Agreement 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
1|Salary Schedule $ 798,020.00 $79,802.00 $0.00
i -

R
S ;

Stipends, Bonuses, Longevity
Overtime, Differential, etc.

Description of other
compensation

il

3|Statutory Benefits STRS, $320,672.00 $26,005.86 $20,578.10 $12,849.04
PERS, FICA WC,U), Medicare 8.11% % 5.94% 3.50% %
4{Health/Welfare Plans $182,116.00 $3,421.01 $0.00 $0.00
1.78% % 0.00% % 0.00% %
5{Total Compensation, Add $ 1,310,808.00 $109,228.87 $47,927 84 $28,145.97
ltermns 1 thru 4 to equal 5 8.33% % 3.66% % 2.22% %
Section 6: IMPACT ON CURRENT YEAR
Latest Settlement Costs Other New
General Fund - Unrestricted Brd Apprvd Agreement <Previously> Budget Projected
Budget Adjustments Budgeted Adjustments Budget

OPERATING REVENUES

LCFF/Revenue Sources (8010-8099) $6,377,580 $6,377,580]
Federal Revenues $3,000 $3,000
Other State Revenues $104,296 $104,296
Cther Local Revenues $17,400 $51,471 $68,871
TOTAL $6,502,276 $0 $6,553,747
OPERATING EXPENDITURES dgnnnnhnni ‘j
Certificated Salaries $2,337,252 $20,286 $2,357,538
Classified Salaries $807,595 $48,155 $22,071 $877,821
Employee Benefits $1,541,056 $17,406 $13,541 $1,572,003]
Books and Supplies $352,091 $352,081
Services, Other Operating Expenses $1,034,112 $1,034,112
Capital Outlay $1,346,288 $1,346,288
Other Outgo $66,174 $66,174
Direct/Indirect Support Costs -$37,030 -$12,745 -$49,775
TOTAL $7,447,538 $65,561 $0 $43,153 $7,556,252
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) -$845,262 -$65,561 $0 $8,318 $1,002,505]

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Transfers In $0 $0
Transfers <Out> $0 $0
Other Sources $0 $0
Other <Uses> $0 $0
Contributions -$313,900 -$320,609
TOTAL -$313,800 -$320,609
CURRENT YEAR INCREASE ;

(DECREASE) TO FUND BALANCE

-$1,259,162

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Fund Balance
Audit Adjustments/Restatements
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:

a. Nonspendable
b. Restricted
c. Cormnmitted
1. Stabilization Arrangements
2. Other Commitments
d. Assigned
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

$4,801,300
$0

$4,901,300
30

$4,901,300

$3,642,138

$4,901,300

$3,578,186

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated $911,362 : $847,410
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance $3,642,138 69 $3,578,186
(Line { must agree with Ending Fund Balarce) -
1/10/2024 General Fund - Unrestricted

Page 1 of 1



Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District General Fund - Restricted Data Entry

Section 3 :Proposed Change in Compensation
Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement
Costs prior Current Year Year 2 Year 3
Compensation to Proposed Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease
Agreement 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
1|Salary Schedule $ 33446200 $33,446.20 $0.00 $0.00

% Increase . 0 10.00%

Step and Column

N

Other Compensation
Stipends, Bonuses, Longevity
Overtime, Differential, etc
Description of other
compensation

3|Statutory Benefits STRS, $133,916.00 $9,098.39 ($34,356.93) $3,858.97
PERS, FICA,WC,Ul, Medicare 6.79% % -24.02% % 3.55% %

41Health/Welfare Plans $39,249.00 $698.63 $0.00 $0.00
1.78% % 0.00% % 0.00% %

5|Total Compensation, Add | $ 507,627.00 $43,243.22 ($131,703.27) $8,777.93
items 1 thru 4 to equal 5 0.00% % 0.00% % 0.00% %

Section 6: IMPACT ON CURRENT YEAR

Latest Settlement Costs Other New
General Fund - Restricted Brd Apprvd Agreement Previously Budget Projected
Budget Adit Budgeted Adjustment Bud

OPERATING REVENUES
LCFF/Revenue Sources (8010-8099) 30 $0;
Federal Revenues $2,076,207 $2,076,207|
Other State Revenues $1,406,137 $1,4086,137
Other Local Revenues $28,339
TOTAL $3,510,683)

OPERATING EXPENDITURES :
Certificated Salaries . $167,979 $2,381 $170,360]
Classified Salaries $372,547 $19,257 $3,606 $395,410]
Employee Benefits $438,439 $8,308 $1,376 $448,123
Books and Supplies $578,127 -$12,081 $566,046
Services, Other Operating Expenses $994,231 -$9,348 $964,683
Capital Outlay §$1,223,063 $1,223,063]
Other Qutgo $0 $0]
Direct/Indirect Support Costs $22,602 $12,249 $34,851
TOTAL $3,786,988 $27,565 $0 -$1,817 $3,822,736)

OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) -$286,305 $0 $1,817 $312

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES : FH HE :
Transfers In $0 30,
Transfers <Out> $0 $0
Other Sources $0 30
Other <Uses> $0 30|
Contributions $313,900 $320,608])
TOTAL $313,900

CURRENT YEAR INCREASE

(DECREASE) TO FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Beginning Fund Balance $2,012,492 $2,012,492
Audit Adjustments/Restatements $0 $0
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance $2,012,492 $2,012,492

Ending Fund Balance $2,040,087 $2,021,048

COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:

a. Nonspendable
b. Restricted
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements
2. Other Commitments
d. Assigned
&. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 30
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance $2,040,087
(Line f must agree with Ending Fund Balance!

$2,040,087

30
$2,021,048

-70-

1/10/2024 General Fund - Restricted Page 1 of 1



Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary

Section 3 :Proposed Change in Compensation

School District

Cafeteria Fund - Data Entry

Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement

% Increase

Step and Column

2|0Other Compensation

$0.00

($2,701.91)

$0.00

Costs prior Current Year Year 2 Year 3
Compensation to Proposed Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease
Agreement 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
1|Salary Schedule $ 144,968.00 $0.00

$2,923.57

$0.00

Stipends, Bonuses, Longevity
Qvertime, Differential, etc
Description of other
compensation

%

0.00%

%

0.00% %

3[Statutory Benefits STRS, $59,447.00 $2,536.60 $725.21 $2,266.92
PERS, FICAWC,UI, Medicare 4.27% % 1.17% % 3.62% %
4|Health/Welfare Plans $18,759.00 $333.91 $0.00 $0.00
1.78% % 0.00% % 0.00% %
5|Total Compensation, Add | §  223,174.00 $17,367.31 ($1,976.70) $5,190.49
Items 1 thru 4 to equal 5 7.78% % -0.89% % 2.33% %
Section 6: IMPACT ON CURRENT YEAR
Latest Settlement Costs Qther New
Cafeteria Fund Brd Apprvd Agreement Previously Budget Projected
Budget Adjustments Budgeted Adjustments Budget

OPERATING REVENUES

Federal Revenues
Other State Revenues
Other Local Revenues

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources (8010-8099)

$410,000
$146,000
$8,500

$0
$410,000
$146,000

$11,500

TOTAL $564,500 $567,500]
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries $0
Classified Salaries $151,943 $7,521 $159,464|
Employee Benefits $78,206 $2.870 $81,076]
Books and Supplies $232,021 $232,021
Services, Other Operating Expenses $40,148 $40,148)
Capital Outlay $160,000 $160,000]
Other Outgo $0 $0
Direct/Indirect Support Costs $14,428 $496 $14,924
TOTAL $676,746 $10,391 $0 $4386 $687,633]
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) -$112,246 -$10,391 $0 $2,504 -$120, 133

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In

Transfers <Out>

Other Sources

Other <Uses>

Contributions

TOTAL

CURRENT YEAR INCREASE
(DECREASE) TO FUND BALANCE

-$112,246

-$10,391

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Fund Balance

Audit Adjustments/Restatements
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:
Reserve for:

Revalving Cash

Stores

Other Reserves
Designations

Economic Uncertainties

Other Designations
Undesgnated/Unappropriated

$407,806
$0|:

$407,808]
$0

$407,806

$295,560

$295,560
$0|:

-$10,391

30

$2,504

$407,8086

$287,673

$287,673
$0)

1/10/2024

Cafete

71-

Page 1 of 1



Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

Parent & Teacher Organizations

{iIName of Organization

||Street Number/Name

[P.0. Box #

lICity

Iizip Code |

Monson-Sultana Booster Club

25

Suitana

93666

Current List must be supplied for each settlement disclosure

-72-



indx
0100RA02
0100RA03
0100RA04
0100RBO1
0100RB0O2
0100RB03
0100RB0O4
0100RB0O5
0100RB06
0100RB08
0100RD0O5
0100RI01
0100UAO01
0100UAO02
0100UA03
0100UA04
0100UBO1
0100UBO2
0100UBO3
0100UBO4
0100UBO5
0100UBO6
0100UBO7
0100UBO08
0100UDQO5
0100U101
1300BA02
1300BA03
1300BA04
1300BB02
1300BB03
1300BB04
1300BB05S
1300BB06
1300BB08
1300BI101

Fund

0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
1300
1300
1300
1300
1300
1300
1300
1300
1300
1300

Restricted

oWt wwmwwCcCcCcCcCcCCCCCcCCCCcCCcCcCCcCOoOxXx o0 00000003

ObjectMajor ObjectGroup RevTot

TODWODOWwWOwWPrPTPPrODODODODWW R > >

WOWWwWww>>>

. Revenue:02) Federal $2,076,207.00
. Revenue: 03) Other St $1,406,137.00

. Revenue: 04) Other Lc¢
. Expenditt 01) Certifica
. Expendit1 02) Classifie
. Expenditi 03) Employe
. Expenditt 04) Books a
. Expenditi 05) Services
. Expendit. 06) Capital ( $1,223,063.00
. Expenditt 08) Direct Si
. Other Fin 05) Contribu
. Compone! 01) Beginnir $2,012,491.70
. Revenue:01) LCFF S $6,377,580.00

$28,339.00
$167,979.00
$372,546.62
$438,439.30
$578,127.44
$994,230.64

$22,602.00
$313,900.00

. Revenue:02) Federal $3,000.00
. Revenue!03) Other St  $104,296.00
. Revenue:04) Other Lc ~ $17,400.00

. Expenditt 01) Certifica $2,337,252.00
. Expendit1 02) Classifie $807,595.00
. Expenditt 03) Employe $1,541,056.00
. Expenditi04) Books a  $352,091.00
. Expenditt 05) Services $1,034,112.00
. Expenditi 06) Capital ( $1,346,288.00

. Expenditt 07) Other O
. Expenditt 08) Direct S
. Other Fin05) Contribu -$313,800.00
. Componei 01) Beginnir $4,901,300.42
. Revenue: 02) Federal

. Revenue: 03) Other St

Revenue:04) Other Lc¢

. Expendit1 02) Classifie
. Expenditi 03) Employe
. Expenditt 04) Books a
. Expendit1 05) Services
. Expenditt 06) Capital (
. Expenditt 08) Direct Si

i. Componei 01) Beginnir

-73-

$66,174.00
-$37,030.00

$410,000.00
$146,000.00
$8,500.00
$151,943.00
$78,206.00
$232,021.00
$40,148.00
$160,000.00
$14,428.00
$407,806.03





